
New London-Spicer Schools 
“To Inspire Every Student Every Day” 

 
Monday, August 13, 2018 - School Board Meeting Agenda 

District Conference Room – 6:00 p.m. 
Agenda Item  

1.   Convene 
Call to order, Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2. Changes to Agenda  
3.   Agenda Approval – August 13, 2018 Action 
4. Student/Staff/Community Recognition   

4.1  “The New London-Spicer School District is Proud of:”  
 

pdf 
5.  Comments from Visitors – (Comments from visitors must be informational in nature and not 

exceed five (5) minutes per issue.  Visitors must abide by the criteria set forth in the Board Meeting 
Public Participation brochure.) 

 

6. Administration Reports Informational-pdf’s 
7. School Board Reports 

7.1 Board Committee Reports 
Informational 

 
8. Consent Agenda – Approval 

8.1 Approval of School Board Minutes – July 9, 2018 
8.2 July, 2018 Bills 
8.3 Resignations – Nicole Reicks – Middle School Reading Teacher; Nikole Thein – 

RN Prairie Woods Elementary; Michelle Reese – Paraprofessional at Prairie 
Woods Elementary; Beth Nelson – Cook at Prairie Woods Elementary  

8.4 Appointments – Michelle Stueve – Licensed School Nurse to replace Deena 
Keil; Sarah Goelz – Special Education Teacher to replace Morgan Lara; Stacy 
Vanderwerf Long-term Substitute Title I for Lisa Sieve;  

Action 
pdf 

 

9. Items Removed from Consent Agenda for Consideration  
10.  Facilities and Finance 

10.1  Building Project Update – Josh Schwinghammer 
10.2 Resolution to Award the Sale of Bonds – Parking Lot Project 
10.3 Energy Usage Study MOU – Arvind Auluck-Wilson 
10.4 Resolution Reauthorizing Board Approved Referendum Authority 
10.5 Engineering Professional Service for Parking Lot Project 

 
Informational 

Action-pdf 
Action-pdf 
Action-pdf 
Action-pdf 

11. Student Achievement and Student Support 
11.1 Literacy Plan Update 
11.2 Preliminary 2018-2019 Student Enrollment 

 
Informational-pdf 
Informational-pdf 

12.  Technology 
12.1  Student Parent Agreement for use of a Privately Owned Electronic Device 
12.2  Internet Acceptable Use and Safety Policy #7015 - Update 

 
1st Reading-pdf 
1st Reading-pdf 

13.  Communication/Marketing & Stakeholder Engagement 
13.1  Strategic Plan Review 
13.2  Recognition Plaques – Performing Arts Center 
13.3  Notice of General Election 
13.4  Vision 2040 Update and Partnership 

 
Informational-pdf 

Action-pdf 
Informational-pdf 

Action-pdf 
14. Workforce 

14.1 Contracted Services – Anita Hagen – MARSS, State Submissions, Campus 
14.2 2018-2019 Extracurricular and Co-curricular Assignments  

 
Action 

Action-pdf 
 

15.  Next School Board Meeting/Planning Session – Monday, August 27, 2018, 6:00 
p.m. District Conference Room 

 
 

16.  Adjourn  Action 
 



Mission Statement 

The mission of the New London‐Spicer Public Schools is to educate and 
enrich all students to achieve their full potential and succeed in a 

changing world. 

 

Vision Statement 
To Inspire Every Student Every Day! 

 

Goals 

1.  Maximize the achievement of all students through effective instruction, 
challenging and engaging curriculum, and aligned assessments. 

 
2.  Develop and implement sustainable and well‐defined support systems in 

order to achieve the goals of the World’s Best Workforce. 
 
3.  Continue to expand technology infrastructure to support changing 

instructional demands. 
 
4.  Train students to use technology and software to be career and life 

ready. 
 
5.  Establish a strong financial foundation to ensure facilities, infrastructure, 

and staff optimize student learning. 
 
6.  Recruit, develop, and retain quality staff in all positions in the school 

district. 
 
7.  Produce graduates who learn, work, and contribute throughout the 

community. 
 
8.  Increase timely, relevant, and accurate communication that engages 

students, parents, and community members as partners in education. 
 
9.  Maximize academic achievement in a personalized learning 

environment resulting in all students graduating career, college, and life 
ready. 

Revised:  10/26/17 



July 9, 2018, Minutes 
Page 1 of 5 

 

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 0345, NEW LONDON-SPICER SCHOOLS 

TAX ABATEMENT HEARING AND REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING,  
DISTRICT CONFERENCE ROOM 

101 4TH Avenue SW, New London, Minnesota 
Monday, July 9, 2018 

 
ITEM 1: Call to Order 

Chair Robert Moller called the regular meeting to order at 6 p.m.  Board 
Members Present:  Holli Cogelow Ruter, Lucinda Dahlberg, Dan DeGeest, 
Cherrish Holland, Susan Lange, and Robert Moller.  Board Member Absent:  
Renee Nolting. 
 
Others in attendance: Superintendent Paul Carlson, Communication Director 
Megan Field, Robin deCathelineau, HR/Finance Director, Representative from 
Ehlers Financial Shelby McQuay, and one member of the press Brett Blocker. 

 
ITEM 2: Pledge of Allegiance 
 
ITEM 3: Changes to Agenda:  Item 7.9.4 – Appointment of Cheryl Randleman 
  Item 7.9.5 – Letter of Resignation Shannon Rohne 
  Removed 7.6 from consent agenda to Section 8 
  Item 12 – Listen Time will be scheduled upon request 
 
ITEM 4: July 9, 2018, Board Agenda - Approval 
 Motion by DeGeest, second by Cogelow Ruter, and unanimously carried to 

approve the agenda, with the addition of 7.9.4 and 7.9.5 to the consent 
agenda and moving 7.6 from consent agenda to Item 8.1. 

 
Board Chair Robert Moller recessed the regular school board meeting. 
 
ITEM 5: Call to Order Tax Abatement Hearing – 
 Motion by Holland, second by Lange, and unanimously carried to call the Tax 

Abatement Hearing to order at 6:16 p.m.     
 
The paving assessment, sidewalk and curb assessment were reviewed for the 
parking lot project at each of the school sites.  It was also explained how the 
parking lot projects would be financed.  The hearing was opened to questions or 
comments from the public.  There were no questions or comments from the 
public.  Motion by Lange, second by Dahlberg, and unanimously carried to 
close the Tax Abatement Hearing at 6:25 p.m.  

 
Board Chair Robert Moller ended the recess of the regular school board meeting.   
 
ITEM 6: Comments from Visitors: (none)  
 
 
 



July 9, 2018, Minutes 
Page 2 of 5 

 

ITEM 7:  Administration Reports 
Superintendent - Paul Carlson  
 Provided a document from the Minnesota School Boards Association (MSBA) 

regarding the Janus ruling.  MSBA is working with school districts, unions, 
and others to address questions as they arise regarding fair share fees. 

 The New London-Spicer Schools will continue to partner with Woodland 
Centers to provide school linked mental health services. 

 Provided a copy of the school districts confirmation of insurance and types of 
insurance coverage that does include cyber liability.   

 Head Start has notified the school district that they will extend the lease 
agreement for renting a classroom at Prairie Meadows.  This one-year 
extension is provided in the lease agreement.   

 Provided a copy of the 2018-2019 Fall workshop schedule 
 Provided an updated copy of the committee meeting dates.   

 
ITEM 8: School Board Reports - none  

Listening Time – none 
 
ITEM 9: Consent Agenda Items - Approval 

Motion by Cogelow Ruter, second by Lange, and unanimously carried to 
approve the Consent Agenda with the additions of items 7.9.4 and 7.9.5 and 
moving 7.6 to item 8.1.   
The following items were approved under the Consent Agenda: 
 June 25, 2018, Regular Meeting Minutes 
 June 2018, Bills as presented: 

Check numbers – 1360-1372, 32229-30, 32326-32429, Wires 
 General Fund $1,200,470.64 
 Food Service $1,702.30 
 Community Service $7,414.93 
 Building Construction $228,313.29 
 Trust Fund $135.91 
 Total $1,438,037.07 

 Set Mileage Rate at 45 cents per mile 
 Named the Lakes Area Review as the official newspaper. 
 Authorize payment of monthly bills for utilities and contracted services 
 Set Student Activity Fees for 2018-2019 the same as 2017-2018 
 Authorize the Superintendent to Invest School District Funds as per Law. 
 Appointment of Jeff Johnson – 8th Grade Communications/10th Grade 

English 
 Appointment of Steve Giroux – Technology Technician 
 JStevenJohn, LLC – Contract Renewal – July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
 Appointment of Cheryl Randleman to replace Krisa Gerhardson as a pre-

school paraprofessional.   
 Letter of Resignation Shannon Rohne – Assistant Danceline Coach 
 Membership in Schools for Equity in Education (SEE) - $2,348 
 Membership in the Minnesota School Boards Association - $6,146 



July 9, 2018, Minutes 
Page 3 of 5 

 

 Spicer Commercial Club and New London-Business Network - $655 
 Membership in the Southwest Minnesota Arts and Humanities Council - $100 

 
ITEM 10: Set Admission Prices and Season Passes for 2018-2019 Athletic Events -  

Tickets        Current                Proposed 
Adult              $6.00                     $7.00 
Sr/Student          $4.00                     $5.00 
Passes                   
Family               $130                       $150 
Adult                  $60                         $70 
Sr/Student        $40                         $50 
Staff Family      $70                         $80 
Motion by Lange, second by Dahlberg, and unanimously carried to approve 
the Admission Prices and Season Passes Prices for the 2018-2019 athletic 
events as proposed.   

 
ITEM 11: Resolution Authorizing Property Tax Abatement for Parking Lot Projects -  

Motion by Holland, second by DeGeest, and unanimously carried by roll 
call vote to adopt the Resolution relating to property tax abatement for 
parking lot projects; granting abatement.  Complete Resolution on file in the 
district office.   

 
ITEM 12:  Resolution Authorizing Bond Sale & Credit Enhancement –  

Motion by Lange, second by Cogelow Ruter, and unanimously carried by 
roll call vote to adopt the Resolution proving for the sale of general 
obligation tax abatement bonds, Series 2018A; and covenanting and 
obligating the district to be bound by the use of the provisions of 
Minnesota Statutes, Section 126C.55 to guarantee the payment of the 
principals and interest on these bonds.  Complete Resolution on file in the 
district office.   

 
ITEM 13:  Resolution Establishing Procedures for Reimbursement of Future Bonds -  

Motion by Holland, second by Dahlberg, and unanimously carried by roll 
call vote to adopt the Resolution establishing procedures for 
reimbursement of certain expenditures from proceeds of future bond 
issues or other borrowings.  Complete Resolution on file in the district office.   

 
ITEM 14: Resolution – LTFM 10 Year Plan –  

RESOLUTION APPROVING INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 0345, 
NEW LONDON-SPICER SCHOOLS  

LONG-TERM FACILITY MAINTENANCE TEN-YEAR PLAN 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District No. 0345, 
State of Minnesota, as follows: 
 
1. The School Board of Independent School District No. 0345 has approved the 
Long-Term Facility Maintenance Ten Year Plan for its facilities for fiscal years 



July 9, 2018, Minutes 
Page 4 of 5 

 

2019-2028.  The various components of this plan are attached to the resolution 
on file in the district office. 

 
The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was made by Dan 
DeGeest duly seconded by Susan Lange, upon roll call vote being taken 
thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: Holli Cogelow Ruter, Lucinda 
Dahlberg, Dan DeGeest, Cherrish Holland, Susan Lange, and Robert Moller.   
  
Whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 

 
ITEM 15: Minnesota Department of Education Determination Regarding Bullying Prohibition 

Policy Compliance –  
 The school district received the Minnesota Department of Education (MDE) 

School Safety Technical Assistance Center’s determination letter.  MDE has 
determined that our district was not in full compliance with the Bullying 
Prohibition Policy.  We will be reviewing our procedures for submitting bullying 
reports and our procedure for investigations.  Additional time will be spent 
training and communicating these procedures to our staff and teachers.  We plan 
to develop a form that each building can utilize to report bullying.  The MDE will 
be providing the McGrath System training scheduled for Wednesday, August 
15th, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. in the district conference room.     

 
ITEM 16:  Superintendent Evaluation (Closed Session) –   

Motion by Holland, second by DeGeest, and unanimously carried to close 
the meeting in accordance with Minn. Stat. Ch. 13D (Open Meeting Law) for 
the purpose of discussing the Superintendent Evaluation and Performance 
Incentive at 7:12 p.m.  Board Chair Moller informed the public that no action will 
be considered during the closed session, that action may be considered 
regarding the superintendent performance incentive upon opening the meeting, 
and that a summary report of the closed session regarding the superintendent 
evaluation will be provided upon re-opening the meeting.   
 
Motion by Holland, second by DeGeest, and unanimously carried to end the 
closed session at 8:06 p.m.   
 
Upon reopening the meeting Board Member Cherrish Holland provided a 
summary of the closed session indicating that Superintendent Carlson met or 
exceeded expectations in the board goal areas discussed in closed session.  The 
board sincerely thanks Superintendent Carlson for his continued leadership and 
dedication to the New London-Spicer School District.   
 

ITEM 17: Superintendent Performance Incentive per Contract -  
Motion by Holland, second by DeGeest, and unanimously carried to 
approve the superintendent performance incentive pursuant to the 
superintendent employment contact for the 2017-2018 school year at 100% 
by meeting or exceeding performance in focus areas. 

 
ITEM 18: Next Meeting 



July 9, 2018, Minutes 
Page 5 of 5 

 

The next board meeting is scheduled for Monday, August 13th, 2018, 6:00 p.m., 
District Conference Room.  Listening time is scheduled to begin at 5:00 p.m. 
upon request.  

 
ITEM 19: Conclude Meeting  

Motion by Lange, second by Dahlberg, and unanimously carried by those 
present to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Cherrish Holland, Acting Clerk 



The New London-Spicer School District is Proud of: 
 
1. The New London-Spicer Booster Club for organizing the annual fund 

raising golf outing on July 27, 2018.  The Booster Club raised money to 
support the Wildcat Athletic Programs.   

 
2. The Spicer and New London Legions for their commitment to present the 

flag and color guard for each home football game this season.   
 
3. Music Instructor Nick Mason for organizing the Wildcat Band Camp for 

future 6th graders that starts the week of August 20th, 2018.  Also, the 10 
music instructors from around the area and high school band members 
who will be teaching in the camp.   

 
4. Trish Perry, Deb Forbrook, Liz Kruger, Eric Terres, Jason Shorn, Lynn 

Dwyer, Paula Turnquist, Hannah Danielson, Joey Dreier, and Nick 
Richards who will be providing instruction for the Middle School Jump 
Start to 5th Grade program starting on August 20th.   

 
5. Paula Turnquist and Jeanette Nienaber for planning and organizing the 

teacher mentorship/induction program which starts on August 13th, 2018.   
 

 



DRAFT TIMELINE FOR SPECIAL ELECTION DATED        -- February 12, 2019 April 9, 2019 May 14, 2019 August 13, 2019 November 5, 2019

Adopt combined polling places resolution by the earlier of 90 days prior to 

the election or December 31 of the prior calendar year.  Combined polling 

place must be currently designated as a polling place for the county or 

another municipality. ** Ϯ November 14, 2018 December 31, 2018 December 31, 2018 December 31, 2018 December 31, 2018

Notify County Auditor within 30 days of establishment of combined polling 

places

Finalize scope of project

Determine financing details

Submit Review & Comment application materials to Commissioner of 

Education (school board must approve application prior to submission)* November 14, 2018 January 9, 2019 February 13, 2019 May 15, 2019 August 7, 2019

Receive Review and Comment by January 22, 2019 March 19, 2019 April 23, 2019 July 23, 2019 October 15, 2019

Adopt formal Resolution Calling the Election (resolution contains form of 

election notice and ballot - adopt at least 74 days prior to election)** November 30, 2018 January 25, 2019 March 1, 2019 May 31, 2019 August 23, 2019

Furnish ballot to each County Auditor in which the District lies at least 74 

prior to election** November 30, 2018 January 25, 2019 March 1, 2019 May 31, 2019 August 23, 2019

Furnish ballot or notice of special election to Commissioner of Education at 

least 74 days prior to election** November 30, 2018 January 25, 2019 March 1, 2019 May 31, 2019 August 23, 2019

(1) A mailed notice of new/combined polling places to registered voters is 

required at least 25 days prior to election** Ϯ January 18, 2019 March 15, 2019 April 19, 2019 July 19, 2019 October 11, 2019

-OR-

 (2) If previously established combined precincts to be used, 14 days mailed 

notice of polling places to every affected household with at least 1 

registered voter (exceptions if election falls on date of certain other 

elections)** Ϯ January 29, 2019 March 26, 2019 April 30, 2019 July 30, 2019 October 22, 2019

Appoint election judges at least 25 days prior to election** January 18, 2019 March 15, 2019 April 19, 2019 July 19, 2019 October 11, 2019

December 14, 2018 February 8, 2019 March 15, 2019 June 14, 2019 September 6, 2019

January 23, 2019 March 20, 2019 April 24, 2019 July 24, 2019 October 16, 2019

Hold School Board public meeting to discuss MDE Commissioner's Review 

& Comment response **

Publish election notice (publish twice at least one week before election)** February 5, 2019 April 2, 2019 May 7, 2019 August 6, 2019 October 29, 2019

Post election notice at the administrative offices of the district at least ten 

days prior to election date ** February 2, 2019 March 30, 2019 May 4, 2019 August 3, 2019 October 26, 2019

Post sample ballot (at the administrative offices at least four days prior to 

election; and at each polling place on the date of election)** February 8, 2019 April 5, 2019 May 10, 2019 August 9, 2019 November 1, 2019

Distribute informational material

Hold special election February 12, 2019 April 9, 2019 May 14, 2019 August 13, 2019 November 5, 2019

Provide written notice of certified vote totals to Commissioner of Education 

in a timely fashion after the election**

*

** Time frame shown here is a legal requirement.

Ϯ These steps are not required if the District's election is being held in conjunction with a federal or statewide election.

Twice by

To Be Completed Prior To:

Publish Review and Comment (at least 20 days but no more than 60 days 

prior to election date)**

Commissioner has up to 60 days from date material is received to complete the Review and Comment process and send comment to the District. Additional time should be allotted in the case of questions from the Commissioner, and to ensure the publication and public meeting requirements are able to 

be met. 

Prior to election, after receipt of MDE response

To Be Completed Prior To:

Prior to election, after receipt of MDE response

Twice by

Within 30 days of Board Adopting Combined Polling Resolution



Upcoming Meetings:      (Updated:  July 24, 2018)  
 
Thursday, August 2, 2018 – Negotiations (Labor) Committee Meeting – 3:30 p.m. in the Conference 
Room (Cherrish, Lucinda, Renee) 
 
Tuesday, August 7, 2018 – MIST Executive Board Meeting – 9:30 a.m. – Chaska (Robert) 
 
Monday, August 13, 2018 – Listening Time – 5:00 p.m. – Conference Room (Cherrish, Naomi, Robert) 
 
Monday, August 13, 2018 – Regular Board Meeting – 6:00 p.m. – Conference Room 
 
Wednesday, August 22, 2018 – Negotiations (Labor) Committee Meeting – 3:30 p.m. in the 
Conference Room (Cherrish, Lucinda, Renee) 
 
Monday, August 24, 2018 – Regular Board Meeting/Planning Session – 6:00 p.m. – Conference Room 
 
Monday, September 10, 2018 – Listening Time – 5:00 p.m. – Conference Room (Cherrish, Naomi, 
Robert) 
 
Monday, September 10, 2018 – Regular Board Meeting – 6:00 p.m. – Conference Room 
 
Tuesday, September 11, 2018–ECFE Advisory Board Meeting – 5:30 p.m. – Prairie Meadows 
(Lucinda, Robert) 
 
Tuesday, September 11, 2018– PTO Board Meeting – 6:30 p.m. – Conference Room (Susan, Renee) 
 
Thursday September 13, 2018 – Technology Committee Meeting – 3:30 p.m.– PW Conference Rm 
(Holli, Lucinda, Susan) 
 
Monday September 17, 2018 – Foundation Board Meeting – 8:00 a.m., McKales (Renee)  
 
Tuesday, September 18, 2018 – Advisory Committee Meeting–5:00 p.m.–Conference Rm (Naomi, 
Robert)  
 
Thursday September 20, 2018 – Wellness Committee Meeting – 3:30 p.m.–Conference Rm (Cherrish, 
Holli) 
 
Friday, September 21, 2018 – SEE General Membership Meeting – Leave from District Office Doors 
at 7:30 a.m. (Lucinda, Susan) 
 
Monday, September 24, 2018 – Regular Board Meeting/Planning Session – 6:00 p.m. – Conference 
Room 
 
Thursday September 27, 2018 – Health and Safety Committee Meeting–7:00 a.m.–Conference Rm 
(Lucinda, Renee) 
 
.Choir Concert (MS Gym – 7:00 p.m.)   Band Concert (HS Gym – 7:00 p.m.)  
Thursday, October 11th (Grades 9-12) (8:01 p.m.)  Monday, October 22nd (Grades 9-12) 
Monday, December 10th (Grades 7-12)   Monday, December 17th (Grades 6-12) 
Tuesday, March 19th (Grades 7-12)    Monday, March 11th (Grades 6-12) 

Monday, March 18th (Night of Music – Prairie Woods – 7:00 p.m.) 
Friday, May 17th (Grades 9-12) Follows Band  Thursday, May 16th (Grades 6-8) 
Thursday, May 20th (Grades 7-8)    Friday, May 17th (Grades 9-12)   
Baccalaureate – May 29th (7:00 p.m.)    Graduation-Sunday, June 2nd, 2019 (2pm)  
Graduation-Sunday, June 2nd, 2019 (2pm) 
 



Theater Productions 
Fall Musical – “Wizard of Oz” – PAC – Thursday – Sunday, November 15th-18th – 7:00 p.m. – Sunday 
at 2:00 p.m.  
 
Other Important Events   
MSBA Summer Seminar – August 6th, 2018 
MSBA Statewide Advocacy Tour –  



School Safety Grants – SFY19 1 

Competitive – School Safety Grants – SFY19 

INTRODUCTION MEMO 

TO: All Minnesota school districts, charter schools, intermediate districts, cooperatives enrolling students, the 

Perpich Center for Arts Education, and the State Academies 

FROM: Denise Anderson, Chief Financial Officer 

ACTION: Applications will be accepted beginning August 29, 2018 

PURPOSE AND OUTCOME OF THE GRANT OPPORTUNITY 

Pursuant to Minnesota Session Laws 2018, Chapter 214, Article 1, Section 4, Subdivision 3, the Minnesota

Department of Education (MDE) makes this funding available to all Minnesota school districts, charter schools, 

intermediate districts, cooperatives enrolling students, the Perpich Center for Arts Education, and the State 

Academies. Grants may be used to predesign, design, construct, furnish, and equip school facilities for 

improvements related to violence prevention and facility security for a qualifying school building. This includes 

renovating and expanding existing buildings and facilities. 

DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY 

Applications will open for submission beginning on August 29, 2018. Applications will be accepted and awarded to 

each qualifying school building on a first come, first serve basis, with at least half of the grants awarded to school 

districts and other qualifying organizations with administrative offices outside of the 11 county metropolitan area 

as delineated in the 2009 United States Census. The 11 county metropolitan area is defined as Anoka, Carver, 

Chisago, Dakota, Hennepin, Isanti, Ramsey, Scott, Sherburne, Washington, and Wright counties. All grant 

applications received on August 29, 2018, will be considered first, as described in Phase 4: Selection of Grantee,

below. 

A qualifying school building is a building that serves students primarily in an instructional capacity on a daily basis. 

Each qualifying school building will be considered a separate grant. 

We will continue to accept and review applications until we reach the maximum amount of funding available. 

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws/2018/0/Session+Law/Chapter/214/


School Safety Grants – SFY19 2 

FUNDING AVAILABLE 

This grant opportunity estimates that $25,000,000 is available on a one-time basis. The maximum grant award 

may not exceed $500,000 for each qualifying school building. 

The state reserves the right to offer grant amounts that differ from the applicant’s request. 

GRANT PERIOD 

The term of the initial grant period is anticipated to be from October 30, 2018 through June 30, 2020. There is an 

option for longer or shorter grant periods to complete the approved projects, and can be negotiated at the time 

of award or through amendment to the grant. Per state policy, grant awards cannot exceed 5 years without 

justification and written approval. 

STATE’S RIGHT TO CANCEL 

This grant opportunity does not obligate the state to award a contract and the state reserves the right to cancel 

the solicitation if it is considered to be in its best interest due to lack of funding, agency priorities or other 

considerations. 

General Information Section 

ACTIVITIES THAT ALIGN WITH PURPOSE OF FUNDING 

Grants may be used to predesign, design, construct, furnish, and equip school facilities, including renovating and 

expanding existing buildings and facilities. 

MDE, in consultation with the Department of Public Safety’s Minnesota School Safety Center, has determined 

projects of priority. 

High Priority Projects 

 Exterior Entry Security, including:

o Access Controls (visitor management/accountability systems)
o FOB (keyless) Door Entry Systems
o Door hardware upgrades (e.g., electronic locking capability or improved integrity of doors and glass at

main entrance/vestibule areas)
o Door alarm systems/sensors that can notify (audibly or electronically) personnel that a door is

unsecured.
o Physical structure changes to main entrances that funnel building access into main offices for

credentialing procedures

 Communication Systems, including:

o Addition or improvement of existing system within building
o To equip school personnel with electronic emergency notification systems (mobile apps)
o External Communications (enhance or improve communication systems with first responders -e.g.,

boosters to 800 MHz radio system used by public safety to fix dead spots in communication)

Dave
Highlight



School Safety Grants – SFY19 3 

o Visual notification systems (warning lights in high volume areas like hallways, cafeterias, common
spaces, music rooms and exterior spaces like playgrounds or at commonly used entrances that would
warn people outside to not come into the building)

Lower Priority Projects 

 All other school facility safety projects including:

o Building Lock Down Equipment (Compartmentalizes portions of the building)
o Internal door hardware upgrades
o Strategically placed vehicle barriers
o Conventional and zoned burglar alarm systems on exterior doors with motion sensor capability (to

enhance building security during potentially vulnerable times, overnight, early morning, weekends
etc.)

o Camera/surveillance systems
o Other

Please note that the grant funds will become available for reimbursement when the commissioner of 

management and budget determines that sufficient resources have been committed to complete the project. 

APPLICATION SELECTION PROCESS 

You will submit your applications through Survey Gizmo. This website will not open until August 29, 2018. 

If a school district, charter school, intermediate district, or cooperative applies for more than one school site, it 

will need to complete a separate survey for each school site. Assurances must be signed by the school district, and 

should be submitted with each survey. 

 Grants will be awarded on a first-come, first-served basis based on the calendar date the application is

submitted. All applications submitted on the same date will receive the same first-come, first served

priority ranking. Applications submitted on August 29 will receive priority over those submitted on August

30; applications submitted on August 30 will receive priority over those submitted on August 31; and so

forth. Therefore, it is strongly recommended to submit your applications on August 29.

 The process for awarding grants will be conducted as follows:

a. All applications submitted on August 29 that meet eligibility criteria will be assigned a random

number, divided into a metro group and a non-metro group, and sorted by random number within

each group, with the lowest random numbers receiving the highest priority.

b. The amount requested on each application, not to exceed $500,000, will be broken down into the

cost for high priority projects and the cost for lower priority projects.

c. Grant requests for high priority projects will be fully funded before considering requests for other

project types.

d. If the cost of all high priority projects exceeds $25 million statewide, MDE will work its way down the

priority lists for the metro group and the non-metro group, fully funding each high priority project

until the $25 million is expended, while tracking the number of awards to metro and non-metro

school sites to ensure that at least half of the awards go to non-metro sites. The commissioner will

make a determination on the division of awards between metro and non-metro sites after reviewing

the applications. No funds would be awarded for other projects.



School Safety Grants – SFY19 4 

e. If the cost of all high priority projects is $25 million or less statewide, and at least half of those

projects are for schools classified as non-metro, all high priority projects will be fully funded (up to the

$500,000 per site limit), and the balance of the $25 million will be awarded to lower priority projects.

f. If the cost of lower priority projects for which applications were submitted on August 29 is less than

or equal to the balance of the $25 million remaining after awarding grants for all high priority

projects, all lower priority projects for which applications were submitted on August 29 will be fully

funded (up to the $500,000 per site limit), and any remaining balance of the $25 million will be

available for applications submitted on August 30. If this occurs, the process outlined here for

applications submitted on August 29 will be repeated on August 30, and for as many additional days

as needed to allocate the full $25 million, while ensuring that at least half of the awards go to non-

metro sites.

g. If the cost of lower priority projects for which applications were submitted on August 29 is greater

than the balance of the $25 million remaining after awarding grants for all high priority projects, MDE

will make a second pass down the priority lists for the metro group and the non-metro group, fully

funding each lower priority project until the $25 million is expended, while tracking the number of

awards to metro and non-metro school sites to ensure that at least half of all awards go to non-metro

sites. The commissioner will make a determination on the division of awards between metro and non-

metro sites after reviewing the applications.

GENERAL EXPECTATIONS OF GRANTEES 

Submit financial reporting forms and progress reports by the dates indicated in the Official Grant Award 

Notification (OGAN).  

Maintain a ledger to track the grant budget expenditures and payment reimbursements plus documentation that 

supports your budget line item expenses. 

If you are a Minnesota public school district, charter school, intermediate district, or cooperative, you must use 

the Uniform Financial Accounting and Reporting Standards (UFARS) and any other financial reporting forms 

provided by the department. 

If subcontracting is an allowable expenditure in your budget, follow applicable state and federal procurement 

laws and select "responsible vendors" who are not debarred or suspended, not engaged in unlawful practices and 

who are qualified. 

Prior to executing the award document, MDE will need to conduct a pre-award risk assessment to consider the 

applicant's financial capacity if the grant is over $25,000. 

For a grant over $50,000, monitoring is required during the grant period. 

RESOURCES FOR APPLICANTS 

Minnesota Capital Projects 

Capital Grants Information—see Capital Grants Manual 

 This guide gives an overview of what is required to receive state capital grant funds.

http://education.state.mn.us/mdeprod/idcplg?IdcService=GET_FILE&dDocName=MDE059263&RevisionSelectionMethod=latestReleased&Rendition=primary
https://mn.gov/mmb/assets/Capital%20Grants%20Manual%20May%202014%20REVISED_updated%20links_tcm1059-291111.pdf


School Safety Grants – SFY19 5 

State of Minnesota Guide to Local Government Capital Assets 

 This guide explains the accounting and financial reporting requirements for capital projects.

Building Access Survey 

 Published by the Minnesota State Council on Disability, this resource highlights code requirements of the
Accessibility Chapter of the Minnesota State Building Code. The guide helps determine the accessibility of
existing commercial buildings. Use this survey as you design and plan your construction project.

State statute on energy conservation 

State statute on energy conservation in public buildings 

Predesign Manual for Capital Budget Projects 

 The manual provides guidance on the predesign process for applicants whose proposed projects cost
$1,500,000 or more as required by Minnesota Statutes, section 16B.335.

Prevailing wage requirements 

Grant recipients are required to track and report on wages. 

State statute on labor standards and prevailing wages 

Additional information about labor standards and prevailing wage 

Other Applicable State Statutes 

Insurance, License, and Permit Requirements 

State statute on the coverage required for business licenses or permits 

State statute on insurance 

State statute on contractors’ bonds for public work 

Tort Liability and Claims 

State statute on tort liability 

State statute on tort claims 

Other  

State statute on human rights 

State statute on government data practices 

http://www.osa.state.mn.us/other/GASBTools/capital_asset_guide.pdf
http://www.disability.state.mn.us/2016/09/27/building-access-short-survey-is-online/
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=216C.19
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=216C.20
https://mn.gov/admin/assets/RECS-CS-Predesign-Manual--6th-Edition_tcm36-208484.pdf
http://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/bin/getpub.php?pubtype=STAT_CHAP&year=current&chapter=177
http://doli.state.mn.us/LS/PrevWage.asp
https://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/statutes/?id=176.182
https://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/statutes/?id=176.181
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=574.26
https://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/statutes/?id=466
https://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/statutes/?id=3.736
https://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/statutes/?id=363A
https://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/statutes/?id=13


School Safety Grants – SFY19 6 

UFARS Reporting 

Minnesota school districts and charter schools must report their expenditures under the guidelines in the Uniform 

Financial Accounting and Reporting System  

Capital Assets  

Read the Capital Assets Guide 

State Travel Plan 

Commissioner’s Travel Reimbursement Plan 

State Grant Management Policies 

The Minnesota Office of Grant Management Policies 

WEBINAR 

We will present a webinar on July 24, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. to provide an overview of the grant, walk through the

application process, and allow time for your questions and answers. We will record the webinar and make it 

available for view. The questions and answers that come from the webinar will not be recorded. We will post 

those questions and answers on the Grant Seeking page during our normal question and answer post on Friday, 

July 27, 2018. 

Register and join the webinar. 

Password is “Safety” 

PREDESIGN REVIEW - Department of Administration 

Minnesota Statutes, section 16B.335 requires projects with a construction cost of $1,500,000 or more to submit a 

predesign package to the Minnesota Department of Administration, which will review and make a 

recommendation within ten business days. (Not receiving a response to your submission within 10 days is 

considered a positive recommendation.)  

If your construction project is selected for a grant and your project’s total costs will be $1,500,000 or more you 

will be required to submit a predesign package to the Department of Administration prior to commencement of 

any design activities, allowing sufficient time to receive a recommendation. Please note that the Department of 

Administration may require different or additional information than is required in this application. 

Please refer to the Predesign Manual for Capital Budget Projects for more information on the predesign 

requirement and process. 

http://education.state.mn.us/MDE/dse/schfin/fin/UFARS/
http://education.state.mn.us/MDE/dse/schfin/fin/UFARS/
http://www.osa.state.mn.us/other/GASBTools/capital_asset_guide.pdf
http://www.mmd.admin.state.mn.us/commissionersplan.htm
http://mn.gov/admin/government/grants/policies-statutes-forms/
https://mde-event.webex.com/mde-event/onstage/g.php?MTID=eba8d06dc5c793a2851a975642a760b6b
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/16B.335
https://mn.gov/admin/assets/RECS-CS-Predesign-Manual--6th-Edition_tcm36-208484.pdf


School Safety Grants – SFY19 7 

GRANT APPLICATION COMPONENTS 

SURVEY GIZMO 

All applications will be collected through Survey Gizmo (this will open on August 29, 2018). 

You will be required to complete a separate survey for each school site. MDE will not accept multiple school 

sites on one survey. MDE will award per school site. 

Please have the following information ready to enter into Survey Gizmo: 

 An original signature from the identified official with authority (IoWA) to sign on behalf of the applicant on
the assurances document. If a fiscal agent is representing another organization, both the fiscal agent applicant
and a representative of the organization represented must sign. The fiscal agent and the organization
represented should have a letter of agreement on file.

 Contact information (name, telephone, and email address) for the school, school leader, the program contact
and the accounting or business office manager.

 The projects you have determined for the qualifying school building (narrative information available below)

 Building name, number, and address of the qualifying school building for which the improvements will be
completed.

Applicant organizations must provide their complete 9-digit ZIP code. Refer to the United States Postal Service

site for information to look up the ZIP+4.

REQUIRED IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS 

It is likely your organization already has these numbers; check with your business office. 

Minnesota Statewide Integrated Financial Tool System (SWIFT) Vendor Number (required for all applicants). 

 If you are a fiscal agent applicant, the SWIFT vendor number included must be for the fiscal agent who will be
receiving and administering the grant funds.

 Get a SWIFT Vendor Number, if you have not done so already.

MDE Organization Site Number (required for school districts and charter schools. Not required for private, non-

profit, or non-governmental entities). 

 Obtain an MDE organization number.

 Note: It takes a long time to open this page. Scroll down to the instructions and MDE Site Request or Change
Form. Email the form or your questions  to mde.school-verify@state.mn.us. To determine the classification of
an educational site, please refer to the information on that page.

ASSURANCES – STANDARD AND PROGRAM-SPECIFIC 

When you submit the survey, you must sign and upload the assurances document. By doing this you certify that 

you have read the application and that you will comply with the approved application, the assurances here and in 

the Official Grant Award Notification (OGAN), and all other applicable federal regulations, state statutes, and local 

policies.  

https://tools.usps.com/go/ZipLookupAction!input.action
https://supplier.swift.state.mn.us/psp/fmssupap/SUPPLIER/ERP/h/?tab=SUP_GUEST
http://education.state.mn.us/MDE/dse/datasub/SiteVerif/
mailto:mde.school-verify@state.mn.us


School Safety Grants – SFY19 8 

APPLICATION COMPONENTS AND BUDGET 

Please be prepared to answer the following questions in Survey Gizmo when the application period opens on 

August 29, 2018.. Please have your answers ready when completing the application. 

Application Narrative 

Describe your project using the bullets below. We will use this in determining project priority. Describe the need 

for this project. Provide data that supports how the need was determined. You will need to complete the 

narrative for each project you submit. Your narrative must address the following:  

 Describe the need for the improvement, including a description of the current status of building security
and communication systems, the work being done, and how the work will address the identified need.

 Has the identified school building already had security enhancements?

 Provide data and other information that supports your determination of the need.

 Describe barriers that present challenges to having this project completed with other funding sources and
support the need for this type of grant funding.

 Provide an estimated timeline of the project.

 Provide other supporting information.

Expenditure Plan 

Complete the expenditure plan as an Excel document. Specify your name, the name of your project, and the total 
projected cost of your project. This includes how much will come from the grant ($500,000 maximum) and what 
other sources of funding will be used if the total projected costs are over the maximum paid by the grant.  

If your project is selected for a grant, we will ask that you complete a full budget in line with UFARS. 

REMEMBER: This grant will only pay for the predesign, design, construction, furnishing, and equipping school 
facilities for improvements related to violence prevention and facility security for a qualifying school building. This 
includes renovating and expanding existing building and facilities. Any other expense will not be an allowable 
expenditure. 

APPLICATION SUBMISSION AND SIGNATURE 

MDE will begin to accept applications on August 29, 2018 through the Survey Gizmo only. We will not accept 

applications via email, fax, through the SERVS system, saved as Google docs, or hard copies submitted through 

the U.S. mail or hand delivered. 

You must complete the survey for each qualifying school building that you are applying for this grant. This 

includes uploading of the assurances, an individual expenditure plan, and completion of the survey. 

Costs associated with preparing the application must be borne by the applicant. The burden of proof of timely 

submission is on the applicant. 



School Safety Grants – SFY19 9 

APPLICANT QUESTIONS 

Publishing of the Questions and Answers 

We will publish all questions and answers that we receive every Friday beginning Friday, July 20, 2018, by the end 

of business that day. Each publication will contain all of the questions and answers that we received through 

Thursday of that week. 

Please send all your questions to: 

Timothy E. Larson, Grants Coordinator 

Phone: (651) 582-8451 

Email: timothy.e.larson@state.mn.us  

Questions related to the grant opportunity may only be answered by MDE’s representative. Information received 

from an unauthorized source is not binding and could result in misinformation. 

Technical Assistance on the day of Application 

If, on the day of application, you are having issues accessing the survey, uploading documents, or any other 

technical difficulty, please contact Tim Larson at timothy.e.larson@state.mn.us or 651-582-2841 between the 

hours of 8 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. 

APPLICATION SCREENING AND REVIEW 

PHASE 1: Screening 

Applications will be screened to ensure completeness. A complete application will consist of: 

1. A completed survey submitted beginning on August 29, 2018
2. Uploaded and signed assurances
3. Completed expenditure plan

PHASE 2: Determination of Geographic Location 

The applications will be split into two different categories: metro and non-metro. This is determined based on the 
location of your administrative offices. If your administrative offices are located in Anoka, Carver, Chisago, Dakota, 
Hennepin, Isanti, Ramsey, Scott, Sherburne, Washington, or Wright counties, you are a metro applicant. If your 
administrative offices are outside of those counties, you are a non-metro applicant. 

PHASE 3: Review of priorities 

Agency program staff, and management, in consultation with the Department of Public Safety’s Minnesota School 

Safety Center, will review the applications for high and lower priority projects. 

PHASE 4: Selection of Grantees 

We will select our grantees from those lists as follows: 

mailto:timothy.e.larson@state.mn.us
mailto:timothy.e.larson@state.mn.us


School Safety Grants – SFY19 10 

1. High priority projects by geographic location, with at least half of the grants going to non-metro districts 
received on August 29, 2018.

2. If money is available after funding high priority projects, we will consider lower priority projects by 
geographic location, with at least half of the grants going to non-metro districts, received on August 29, 
2018.

3. If we receive a total funding request for high priority projects that exceeds the amount available on 
August 29, 2018, we will allocate the grants with the following process:

a. Divide applications into a metro group and a non-metro group

b. Assign a random number to each grant application

c. Sort the applications by their random number within each group

d. The lowest random numbers receiving the highest priority. At least half of the grants will go to 
non-metro districts.

4. If money is available after funding both the high and lower priority projects received on August 29, 2018, 
we will repeat steps one, two, and three for all applications received on August 30, then August 31 and so 
on, until all grant funds are exhausted. 

This grant opportunity will close once all grants are awarded. 

Phase 5: Pre-Award Risk Assessment 

Before executing grants, if awards exceed $25,000, MDE will conduct a pre-award risk assessment for financial 
capacity as well as prior performance. 

Phase 6: Grant Period 

Grants will become available when the commissioner of management and budget determines that sufficient 

resources have been committed to complete the project as required by Minnesota Statutes, section 16A.502. 

Before MDE fully approves a grant, applicants must provide documentation outlining specifics of how the grant 

funding will be used.  

If your project is selected, you will have until March 31, 2019, to 100 percent bid your project. If your project 

cannot move forward at that time, then we will consider the next grant application in line for grant funding. 

If your project is not initially selected, you will be placed on a waiting list in order of the random number assigned. 

If a selected grantee cannot 100 percent bid their project, we will make an award offer to the next in line. 

Under no circumstances will we distribute money from the grant until bids have been received on 100 percent of 

the construction documents, and documentation has been submitted indicating the project can be fully 

completed with the money available for the project, including any additional money being spent by the school 

district as part of this grant. Example: a school district is installing a new front door system that will cost 

$1,000,000. The school district received this grant up to the maximum of $500,000. The school district must also 

show they have sufficient resources to pay the remaining $500,000 of the construction costs. 

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/16A.502


School Safety Grants – SFY19 11 

Appeals 

If a state agency disapproves an application, the applicant may submit an appeal to the state with regard to the 

disapproval by filing a notice and stating the state statutes violated.  

Applicants should contact the Grant Services coordinator, Tim Larson, if they have questions about the process or 

wish to appeal the process.  

Delays 

The following may result in a delay of preparation of any grant awards. 

• Clarifications to the budget or work plan

• Missing ZIP code

• Invalid SWIFT VENDOR ID Number

• Pre-Award Risk Assessment Review

The agency anticipates the review to be completed by September 30, 2018. Applicants are expected to be 

notified within two weeks after the review has been completed. Review data is considered public after all grants 
have been accepted and negotiated with the selected applicants. 

Clarifications may be necessary before execution of the award. Applicants recommended for an award must wait 

until they receive the signed Official Grant Award Notification (OGAN) or other award documentation, before 

providing any services and before incurring expenditures. Any expenses incurred prior to the full execution of the 

OGAN, or other award documentation, are not reimbursable and are the responsibility of the applicant/grantee. 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

1500 Highway 36 West 

Roseville, MN 55113-4266 

T: (651) 582-8200 

TTY: (651) 582-8201 

http://education.mn.gov

Information on this website can be made available in alternative formats by calling 651-582-8651. Persons with a 

hearing or speech disability may contact the Minnesota Relay Service by dialing 711 or 1-800-627-3529. 

The state of Minnesota is an Equal Opportunity Employer 



Prairie Woods Elementary School 
School Board Report – August 13, 2018 

 

Registration Day 
Registration Day will take place at Prairie Woods from 11:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, 
August 23, 2018.  Letters will be sent to all families this week reminding them of registration 
day.  In addition, I have included the letter I sent to all families with the registration packet. 
 
Enrollment Numbers  (August 7, 2018) 

• Kindergarten:  113  5 sections 
• 1st Grade:  105  5 sections 
• 2nd Grade:  123  6 sections 
• 3rd Grade:  113  5 sections 
• 4th Grade:  118  5 sections 
• Total:   572   

 
Minnesota Reading and Math Corp 
I am in the process of interviewing a candidate for one of the two remaining Minnesota Reading 
Corp position this week.  We are hoping to fill both positions prior to starting the school year.  I 
am excited to share that Deb Everson will be returning as a part-time MN Reading Corp tutor 
this year.   
 
CPI Training 
On Monday, August 13, our Special Education staff and administrators will be training in CPI 
(Crisis Prevention).  This training focuses on strategies for de-escalating students, ways to 
provide the best Care, Welfare, Safety, and Security for individuals in your change even with 
violent moments, and proper techniques to use if you have to restrain a student.  

 
2018-2019 Prairie Woods Schedules 
Morning Schedule:   
  7:45 a.m. – Breakfast starts 
  8:05 a.m. – Morning Recess Begins* 
  8:20 a.m. – Morning Recess End* 
  8:25 a.m. – School starts* 
 
 
 



End of Day Schedule: 
  3:10 p.m. – Dismissal for students being picked-up and PALS.* 
  3:15 p.m. – 1st Bell Dismissal (Kindergarten & Bus Duty Supervisors)* 
  3:17 p.m. – 2nd Bell Dismissal (Remaining students)* 
  3:20 p.m. – Buses Depart 
 
*indicates that times are 5 minutes later in the morning 
**indicates that times are 3-5 minutes earlier in the afternoon 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Director of Communication Report 
August 13, 2018 
 

1 
 

 

I continue to roll over dates, documents, and update directory information on the 

website for the upcoming school year. This will continue into the school year, as 

our staff continues to adjust, plan and create for 2018-19.  

 

This summer I worked on the 12-month calendar as a formal mailing to all NL-S 

residents and our open enrolled households as a replacement for the Newscaster. 

Next school year, I hope to work more closely with the administration team to 

have dates set by June 17th so that the calendar can be created, proofed, printed, 

and mailed by August 1, 2019.  

 

Throughout the summer I continued my liaison/member role with the Wildcat 

Backpack Program (The Link) and Spicer Commercial Club. The Wildcat Backpack 

Program offered weekly of groceries (for delivery or pick up) to our Wildcat 

Backpack participants and their families. These groceries included, fresh fruit and 

vegetables, milk, cereal, and items for family meals. It was a great success! The 

Wildcat Backpack Program will launch the 1st week of school with our returning 

participants (65) and we hope to enroll more participants as the year continues. 

The Link has set a goal to serve 100 students in 2018-2019. 

 

I completed some webinars on Infinite Campus as part of the cross training that 

new Administrative Assistant, Rachel Ree, and myself are completing. We also 

both cross trained on the procedures for posting union job vacancies. This week 

was my first time composing the postings and I will continue to do these as part of 

the reallocation of former Administrative Assistant, Anita Hagen’s job duties.  

I met and toured with 8 new families and will be working with Rachel to 

streamline the enrollment process. The two of us, will have meetings to discuss 

ideas once she is more settled in her new role.  



Director of Communication Report 
August 13, 2018 
 

2 
 

MDE & ESSA I also attended a 1-day training in the cities on ESSA and will be 

participating in a webinar for Communication Directors about sharing accurate and 

easy to understand information regarding ESSA. I will be working with Mr. Carlson 

on the embargoed results in the very near future.  

 

Attached is the Education Definitions Listing that was requested at a previous 

school board meeting. This list will become available on website soon.  
 

Sincerely,  

 

Megan Field, Director of Communication 

New London-Spicer School District 
Office: 320.354.2252 Ext. 2422 | Cell: 763.234.6764 
www.nls.k12.mn.us  

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.nls.k12.mn.us/


GLOSSARY OF EDUCATIONAL ACRONYMS 

To assist our stakeholders in understanding our policies, procedures, and student programs we have created a 
glossary of educational acronyms. Acronyms are words made up of the first initials of several words and are 
often used as shortcuts. The base list was established by the Minnesota School Board Association (MSBA), coded 
by ROCORI, and has been edited and expanded to be relevant for the New London-Spicer School District.

General Special Education New London-Spicer Minnesota Testing Financial 

ACT - American College Test 
AD - Activities Director 
ADA - Americans with Disabilities Act 
ADD - Attention Deficit Disorder 
ADHD - Attention Deficit Hyperactive Disorder 
ADM - Average Daily Membership 
ALP - Alternative Learning Program which is offered only to students internally in a school system. AMCPU – 
Adjusted Marginal Cost Pupil Units 
ANTC - Adjusted Net Tax Capacity 
BCA - Bureau of Criminal Apprehension 
BYOD – Bring Your Own Device; technology approach encouraging students to bring 
CAFÉ – Strategies used within the reading process to support the learning process; the strategies are designed 
to support Comprehension, Accuracy, Fluency, and Expand Vocabulary; CAFÉ is associated with Daily 5—a 
framework for structuring literacy time so students develop lifelong habits of reading, writing and working 
independently. 
CD - Certificate of Deposit 
CESO – Center for Efficient School Operations; organization based in Twin Cities metro area with purpose to 
assist schools in operating in more efficient manner; focus on transportation, facilities, and general operations 
CIMP – Continuous Improvement Monitoring Program; generally associated with special education monitoring 
programs 
CIS – College in Schools; post-secondary opportunity to offer college credits at the high school site; usually 
instructed by local staff through collaboration with the provider post-secondary institution 
WCC– Wright County Conference; activity conference to which New London-Spicer belongs; members include 
Annandale, Dassel-Cokato, Delano, Glencoe-Silver Lake, Holy Family Catholic, Hutchinson, Litchfield, Mound 
Westonka, New Prague, Orono, Rockford, Waconia, & Watertown-Mayer.
CLICS – Cyber-Linked Interactive Child Nutrition System 
CS - Child Study  
DCD – Developmental Cognitive Delay (Severe or Moderate) 
DDD – Data-driven decision-making processes; using data as fully as possible to help make quality decisions 
D/HH - Deaf/Hard of Hearing  
DIBELS – Testing done at the elementary level focused on Reading skills 

Glossary of Ed. Acronyms page 1



DIRS – Disciplinary Incident Reporting System 
DOE / USDOE – United States Department of Education 
E-3 – Early childhood education through third grade
EBD - Emotional Behavior Disorder
ECFE - Early Childhood Family Education
ECP—Exposure Control Plan (OSHA requirements)
ECSE - Early Childhood Special Education
EDRS - Electronic Data Reporting Service
EEO - Equal Employment Opportunity
EIS - Early Intervention Services
EL – English Learners; Sometimes ESL English as a Second Language or ELL English Language Learners
EM - Education Minnesota
EOY – End of Year
E-RATE - Education Rate (federal discount related to telecommunications)
ERISA - Employee Retirement Security Act
ESLP (SLP) - Educational Speech - Language Pathologist
ESSA—Every Student Succeeds Act; New federal education legislation which replaces No Child Left Behind. 
Minnesota, in 2016-2017, is in the process of defining and determining the statewide processes for accountability 
required under the act.
ETS - Educational Telecommunications System
FLY – Flexible Learning Year; adjustment to calendar to allow more flexibility in scheduling student contact days; in 
Minnesota, the Department of Education must approve school calendars starting classes prior to Labor Day
FTE - Full Time Equivalent
FY - Fiscal Year
GED - General Education Diploma
GHS—Globally Harmonized System of Classification and Labeling of Chemicals
GPA - Grade Point Average
HACA - Homestead Agricultural Credit Act
HCS—Hazard Communication System
HI - Hearing Impaired
HS- High School (Grades 9-12)
HVAC – Heating, ventilation and air conditioning; generally refers to heating and cooling systems of buildings
IC- Infinite Campus; New London-Spicer Student Data Management System
IDEA - Individuals with Disabilities Education Act; federal legislation related to special education services IEP -
Individual Education Plan
IFSP - Individual Family Service Plan
ISD - Independent School District; New London-Spicer is #345
ISDN - Integrated Service Digital Network
IT - Information Technology
ITV - Interactive Television
LEA – Local Education Agency (usually used by the US Department of Education to refer to local school district)

Glossary of Ed. Acronyms page 2



LD - Learning Disability 
LTD - Long Term Disability 
MAEOP - Minnesota Association of Educational Office Professionals 
MAPS – See NWEA below; nationally normed tests applied at local level to assess student progress and growth; 
can measure growth from year to year and within a year; predictor of student performance on state testing 
MARSS - Minnesota Automated Reporting Student Systems 
MASA - Minnesota Association of School Administrators 
MASBO - Minnesota Association of School Business Officials 
MASSP - Minnesota Association of Secondary School Principals 
MCA - Minnesota Comprehensive Assessments 
MDE – Minnesota Department of Education (previously DCFL/CFL - Department of Children, Families, and 
Learning) 
MEEP - Minnesota Education Effectiveness Plan 
MESPA – Minnesota Elementary School Principal Association 
MinnSPRA - Minnesota School Public Relations Association 
MITN - Minnesota Interactive Television Networks 
MLA - Minnesota Library Association 
MMMI - Mild to Moderate Mentally Impaired (EMH-Educably, mentally handicapped) 
MMR – Multiple Measurement Reporting; state report card system that is new in 2012 using multiple measures 
of student progress 
MNSCU - Minnesota State Colleges and University System 
MREA - Minnesota Rural Education Association 
MRNet - Minnesota Regional Network 
MS- Middle School (Grades 5-8)
MSBA - Minnesota School Boards Association 
MSBAIT - Minnesota School Boards Association Insurance Trust 
MSDLAF - Minnesota School Deposit Liquid Asset Fund 
MSHSCA – Minnesota State High School Coaches Association 
MSHSL - Minnesota State High School League 
MSMI - Moderate to Severe Mentally Impaired (TMH—Trainable Mentally Handicapped) 
NL-S- New London-Spicer 
NWEA (MAPS) – North West Educational Assessments; testing process used at local level to support 
understanding of student progress 
OSHA—Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
OT - Occupational Therapy 
PAC – Performing Arts Center; new addition to the NL-S School District in 2018.
PEL—Permissible Exposure Limits, legal limits of exposure to hazardous materials 
PELRA - Public Employee Labor Relations Act 
PERA – Public Employee Retirement Association 
PFDA - Pupil Fair Dismissal Act 
PM- Prairie Meadows Learning Center (PreK), houses Early Childhood Education Programs and Headstart. 
POHI - Physical or Other Health Impaired 
PPE—Personal Protective Equipment 
PSEO – Post-Secondary Enrollment Options; opportunity for college level credits at the high school 
level; opportunity often seen as credits taken at college site or on-line during high school years.
PT - Physical Therapy 
PTO- Parent Teacher Organization composed of parents that serve the district through volunteering and 
fundraising.
PU - Pupil Unit 
PW- Prairie Woods Elementary (Grades K-4)

Glossary of Ed. Acronyms page 3



RFP - Request For Proposal 
RMCPU - Resident Marginal Cost Pupil Units  
RMV - Referendum Market Value 
SAT - Scholastic Aptitude Test 
SAT - Student Assistance Team 
SDS—Safety Data Sheet; previously called MSDS (Material Safety Data Sheet) 
SEE – Schools for Equity in Education; statewide organization seeking financial equity for schools; NL-S is a 
member of the organization
SPS – Special Permissions System; used by the Board of Teaching to request special permissions to fill licensed 
positions (waivers, community experts, etc.) 
SRO – School Resource Officer 
STW - School To Work 
SWAS – School Within A School; alternative learning setting rather than the regular classroom setting
SWAT- Students Working Against Tobacco (and other drugs)
SY – School Year 
T & E - Training and Experience 
T1 - "Tee one" (large bandwidth copper phone line) 
TAG - Telecommunications Access Grant 
TIES - Technology and Information Educational Services 
TIF - Tax Increment Financing 
TRA - Teachers Retirement Association 
TSA - Tax Sheltered Annuity 
UbD – Understanding by Design; process of designing curriculum; often considered or labeled as 
“backward design”—develop curriculum with the end goal in sight and work backward to instructional program 
and strategy 
UFARS - Uniform Financial Accounting and Reporting System 
URL - Universal Resource Locator 
VI - Visually Impaired 
WADM - Weighted Average Daily Membership 
WBWF – World’s Best Work Force; Minnesota statewide effort to provide public accountability for educational 
programs and efforts with the design to create the World’s Best Work Force. 
YES!- Youth Energy Summit; statewide organization which New London-Spicer is a member.

Glossary of Ed. Acronyms page 4



Board Report 
August 2018 

 
1. Our office is busy preparing for the upcoming school year.  Schedules are nearly 

complete as well as all the operational details necessary to begin a new school year. 
 
 

2. We are busy preparing for Jump Start to 5th Grade!  We are anticipating over 100 
students to attend.  During this week, we focus on academic and social emotional skills.  
Thank you to the following staff who help make this week possible: Eric Terres, Nick 
Richards, Jessica Jurek, Hannah Danielson, Joey Dreier, Deb Forbrook, Lynn Dwyer, Liz 
Kruger, Paula Turnquist, and Jason Schorn. 

 
3. We are in the beginning stages of creating our middle school welcome back video….stay 

tuned. 
 

4. Our building will also be hosting a welcome event for our new students and parents in 
grades 6-8.  At this event, students receive their schedule and a building tour.  I also meet 
with the parents separately to answer any questions they may have. 

 
 
5. I attended the Central Minnesota Learning Partnership Technology Summit at Albany 

High School.  I attended sessions on Office 365 as well as toured Albany High School to 
see their flexible learning spaces.  Due to attending sessions on Office 365, I was able to 
network with the presenters and have them scheduled to work with our staff during 
workshop week. 

 
6. During workshop week, our staff will have additional training in STAR and Office 365. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Dr. Trish M. Perry, MS Principal 

 



 
 

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES RELATING 
TO 

GENERAL OBLIGATION 
TAX ABATEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018A 

 
 
ISSUER: INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 345 
  (NEW LONDON-SPICER SCHOOLS)  

NEW LONDON, MINNESOTA 
 
BODY: SCHOOL BOARD 
 
KIND, DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING:  A regular meeting held on August 13, 
2018, at 6:00 o'clock p.m., in the District. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT: 
 
Documents Attached: Extract of Minutes of said meeting. 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING THE SALE, DETERMINING 
THE FORM AND DETAILS, AUTHORIZING 

THE EXECUTION, DELIVERY, AND REGISTRATION, AND PROVIDING 
FOR THE PAYMENT OF GENERAL OBLIGATION 

TAX ABATEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018A 
 

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting recording officer of the public 
corporation issuing the obligations referred to in the title of this certificate, certify that the 
documents attached hereto, as described above, have been carefully compared with the original 
records of said corporation in my legal custody, from which they have been transcribed; that 
said documents are a correct and complete transcript of the minutes of a meeting of the 
governing body of said corporation, and correct and complete copies of all resolutions and 
other actions taken and of all documents approved by the governing body at said meeting, so 
far as they relate to said obligations; and that said meeting was duly held by the governing 
body at the time and place and was attended throughout by the members indicated above, 
pursuant to call and notice of such meeting given as required by law. 
 

WITNESS MY HAND officially as such recording officer this ____ day of August, 
2018. 
 

      
School District Clerk 



 
 

EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF A MEETING 
OF THE SCHOOL BOARD OF 

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 345 
(NEW LONDON-SPICER SCHOOLS) 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

HELD:  AUGUST 13, 2018 
 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the School Board of 

Independent School District No. 345, State of Minnesota, was duly held on August 13, 2018, 

at 6:00 o'clock p.m., for the purpose, in part, of awarding the sale of the General Obligation 

Tax Abatement Bonds, Series 2018A of the District. 

It was reported that ____ proposals for the purchase of the General Obligation Tax 

Abatement Bonds, Series 2018A of the District had been received prior to 10:00 o'clock a.m., 

Central Time, pursuant to the Terms of Proposal contained in the Official Statement; that the 

proposals had been opened, read and tabulated; and that the best proposal of each proposal 

maker was determined to be as follows: 

 

SEE ATTACHED 



Member ___________________ introduced the following resolution and moved its 

adoption: 

RESOLUTION AWARDING THE SALE, DETERMINING 
THE FORM AND DETAILS, AUTHORIZING 

THE EXECUTION, DELIVERY AND REGISTRATION, AND PROVIDING 
FOR THE PAYMENT OF GENERAL OBLIGATION 

TAX ABATEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018A 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District No. 345, State 

of Minnesota, as follows: 

Section 1. Authorization and Sale. 
 

1.01 Authorization.  (a)  At a meeting held June 11, 2018, the Board adopted a 
resolution to call a public hearing to be held on July 9, 2018 pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, 
Section 469.1813, subd. 5 to consider granting an abatement of property taxes on certain 
properties within the District (the “Abated Parcels”) pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Sections 
469.1812 to 469.1815, as amended, for a period of ten (10) years, commencing with taxes 
payable in 2019 and concluding with taxes payable in 2028 (the “Tax Abatement”).  The 
Abatement was subsequently approved by resolution of the Board adopted July 9, 2018.  The 
revenues derived by the District from this Tax Abatement are referred to collectively as the 
“Tax Abatement Revenue”.  The resolution granting the abatement specified findings 
authorizing the abatement which are incorporated herein by reference.  The resolution provided 
that the District shall retain the Abatement and apply it to payment of the costs of construction 
of improvements to existing parking lots at Prairie Woods Elementary School, Prairie 
Meadows Learning Center and New London-Spicer High School and related work including 
curb and gutter repairs, parking lot sidewalk repairs, surface repairs and reconstruction 
(together, the “Improvements”), and related financing costs, or to the portion of the Bonds 
issued to finance the costs of constructing said Improvements. 

 
(b)  At the meeting held July 9, 2018, this Board also determined to sell and issue 

general obligation tax abatement bonds of Independent School District No. 345 (the "Issuer" 
or the "District") to finance the costs specified above, including any items of cost of the kinds 
authorized in Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.1814, Subdivision 5, benefitting the Abated 
Parcels.  In the Terms of Proposal, the District reserved the right, after proposals were opened 
and prior to award, to increase or decrease the principal amount of the Bonds offered for sale 
or the amount of any individual maturity, with the increase or decrease to occur in multiples 
of $5,000 in any of the maturities. 

 
1.02 Sale.  The Board, having been advised by Ehlers & Associates, Inc., its 

independent municipal advisor, has determined that this issue shall be privately sold after 
receipt of written proposals, as authorized pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.60, 
Subdivision 2, as amended.  The Board has publicly received and considered all proposals 



 

 2 

presented in conformity with the Terms of Proposal contained in the Official Statement, which 
are hereby ratified and confirmed in all respects, as revised, and are incorporated herein by 
reference as though fully specified in this paragraph.  The most favorable of such proposals is 
ascertained to be that of ___________________________________ (the "Purchaser") to 
purchase the Bonds at a price of $_____________, plus interest accrued to settlement, and 
upon the further terms and conditions set forth in the Terms of Proposal contained in the 
Official Statement and this resolution.  Said proposal is hereby accepted and the sale of the 
Bonds is hereby awarded to said Purchaser. 
 

1.03 Execution of Documents.  The Chair and Clerk are authorized and directed to 
endorse an acceptance on both copies of the most favorable proposal and to send one copy to 
the Purchaser.  The Treasurer is directed to retain the good faith deposit of the Purchaser 
pending delivery of the Bonds and payment therefor. 
 

1.04 Compliance with Law.  All acts, conditions and things required by the 
Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota to be done, to happen and to be performed 
precedent to the issuance of the Bonds having been done, having happened and having been 
performed in regular and due form, time and manner as required by law, it is necessary for this 
Board to establish the form and terms of the Bonds, to provide for the security thereof, and to 
provide for the issuance of the Bonds forthwith. 

 
1.05 Minnesota School District Credit Enhancement Program.  (a) The District 

hereby covenants and obligates itself to notify the Commissioner of Education of a potential 
default in the payment of principal and interest on the Bonds and to use the provisions of 
Minnesota Statutes, Section 126C.55 to guarantee payment of the principal and interest on the 
Bonds when due.  The District further covenants to deposit with the Bond Registrar or any 
successor paying agent three (3) days prior to the date on which a payment is due an amount 
sufficient to make that payment or to notify the Commissioner of Education that it will be 
unable to make all or a portion of that payment.  The Bond Registrar for the Bonds is authorized 
and directed to notify the Commissioner of Education if it becomes aware of a potential default 
in the payment of principal or interest on the Bonds or if, on the day two (2) business days 
prior to the date a payment is due on the Bonds, there are insufficient funds to make that 
payment on deposit with the Bond Registrar.  The District understands that as a result of its 
covenant to be bound by the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 126C.55, the provisions 
of that section shall be binding as long as any Bonds of this issue remain outstanding. 
 

(b) The District further covenants to comply with all procedures now or hereafter 
established by the Departments of Management and Budget and Education of the State of 
Minnesota pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 126C.55, subdivision 2(c) and otherwise 
to take such actions as necessary to comply with that section. 
 
  



 

 3 

Section 2.  Bond Terms. 
 

2.01  Designation; Registration; Denomination; Maturities. The $____________ 
aggregate principal amount of general obligation bonds sold on this date shall be designated 
General Obligation Tax Abatement Bonds, Series 2018A, shall be dated September 6, 2018, as 
the date of original issue, and shall be issued forthwith on or after such date using a global 
book-entry system.  The Bonds shall be issued as fully registered bonds and shall be numbered 
R-1 upward, in the denomination of $5,000 each or any integral multiple thereof of a single 
maturity.  The Bonds shall mature on February 1 in the years and amounts set forth below, and 
shall bear interest from the most recent Interest Payment Date to which interest has been paid 
or duly provided for, or, if no interest has been paid or provided for, from the date of original 
issue until paid or duly called for mandatory redemption, if herein provided, at the rates per 
annum set forth below opposite such years and amounts, as follows: 

 
  Interest     Interest 

Year  Amount   Rate    Year  Amount   Rate   
 
 
 
 
 
 In the Terms of Proposal, the District reserved the right, after proposals were opened 
and prior to award, to increase or decrease the principal amount of the Bonds offered for sale 
or the amount of any individual maturity, with the increase or decrease to occur in multiples 
of $5,000 in any of the maturities.  The amounts specified above are hereby adopted and 
approved as so adjusted.  The Bonds maturing in the years ____ and ____ are term bonds 
subject to mandatory redemption in the years and principal amounts as specified in paragraph 
2.04(b). 
 

These maturities, together with the maturities of all other outstanding general obligation 
bonds of the Issuer, meet the requirements of Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.54. 
 

2.02 Interest Payments.  Interest shall be payable semiannually on each February 1 
and August 1 to maturity (each an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing August 1, 2019.  
Interest will be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and will be 
rounded pursuant to the rules of the MSRB.  Interest will be payable in the manner set forth in 
the form of Global Certificate or Replacement Bond and Paragraph 4.06 of this resolution. 
 

2.03 Use of Global Book-Entry System. 
 

(a) Description of System.  In order to issue obligations in "global book-entry 
form", the obligations are issued in certificated form in large denominations, are registered on 
the books of the Issuer in the name of a depository or its nominee, and are immobilized and 
held in safekeeping by the depository.  The depository, as part of the computerized National 



 

 4 

Securities Clearance and Settlement System (the "National System"), registers transfers of 
ownership interests in the obligations by making computerized book entries on its own books 
and distributing payments on the obligations to its participants shown on its books as the 
owners of such interests.  These participants, which include financial institutions for whom the 
depository effects book-entry transfers of securities deposited and immobilized with the 
depository, and other banks, brokers and dealers participating in the National System will do 
likewise if not the beneficial owners of the obligations. 
 

(b) Designation of Depository; Approval of Blanket Issuer Letter of 
Representations.  The Depository Trust Company ("DTC") of New York, New York, a 
Securities and Exchange Commission designated depository, a limited purpose New York trust 
company, a member of the Federal Reserve System, and a "clearing corporation" within the 
meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, is hereby designated as the depository 
(the "Depository") with respect to the Bonds issued hereunder in global book-entry form.  
There has been submitted to this Board a form of letter of representations (the "Blanket Issuer 
Letter of Representations") between the Issuer and the Depository setting forth various matters 
relating to the Depository and its role with respect to the Bonds.  This Blanket Issuer Letter of 
Representations is hereby approved.  The Chair or the Clerk is hereby authorized and directed 
to execute the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations in substantially the form attached hereto 
as EXHIBIT C, if such a letter of representations has not already been executed, with only 
such variations therein as may be required to complete the Blanket Issuer Letter of 
Representations, or which are not, in the opinion of Bond Counsel, materially adverse to the 
interests of the Issuer. Execution of the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations by such 
official shall be conclusive evidence as to the necessity and propriety of such changes and their 
approval by Bond Counsel.  So long as DTC is the Depository or it or its nominee is the Holder 
of any Global Certificate, the District shall comply with the provisions of the Blanket Issuer 
Letter of Representations, as it may be amended or supplemented by the District from time to 
time with the agreement or consent of DTC. 

 
(c) Global Certificates.  Upon their original issuance, the Bonds will be issued in 

the form of a single Global Certificate for each maturity which shall represent the aggregate 
principal amount of the Bonds due on a particular maturity date (the "Global Certificates").  
The Global Certificates will be originally issued and fully registered as to principal and interest 
in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC.  The Global Certificates will be deposited 
with the Depository by the Purchaser and will be immobilized as further provided herein.  No 
beneficial owners of interest in the Bonds will receive certificates representing their respective 
interests in the Bonds except as provided below in clause (e) of this Paragraph 2.03. Except as 
so provided, during the term of the Bonds, beneficial ownership (and subsequent transfers of 
beneficial ownership) of interests in the Global Certificates will be reflected by book entries 
made on the records of the Depository and its participants and other banks, brokers, and dealers 
participating in the National System.  The Depository's book entries of beneficial ownership 
interest are authorized to be in integral increments of $5,000, despite the larger authorized 
denominations of the Global Certificates.  Payment of principal of, premium, if any, and 
interest on the Global Certificates will be made to the Bond Registrar as paying agent, and in 



 

 5 

turn by the Bond Registrar to the Depository or its nominee as registered owner of the Global 
Certificates.  The Depository, according to the laws and rules governing it, will receive and 
forward such payments on behalf of the beneficial owners of the Global Certificates. 
 

(d) Immobilization of Global Certificates by the Depository.  Pursuant to the 
request of the Purchaser to the Depository, immediately upon the original delivery of the Bonds 
the Purchaser will deposit the Global Certificates representing all of the Bonds with the 
Depository.  The Global Certificates shall be in typewritten form or otherwise as acceptable to 
the Depository, shall be registered in the name of the Depository or its nominee and shall be 
held immobilized from circulation at the offices of the Depository on behalf of the Purchaser 
and subsequent Bondholders.  The Depository or its nominee will be the sole Holder of record 
of the Global Certificates and no investor or other party purchasing, selling or otherwise 
transferring ownership of interests in any Bond is to receive, hold or deliver any Global 
Certificates so long as the Depository holds the Global Certificates immobilized from 
circulation, except as provided below in clause (e) of this Paragraph 2.03. 
 

(e) Transfer or Exchange of Global Certificates; Substitute Depository; 
Replacement Bonds. 
 

Global Certificates evidencing the Bonds may not, after their original delivery, be 
transferred or exchanged except: 
 

  (i) Upon exchange of a Global Certificate after a partial redemption, if authorized 
in Paragraph 2.04 of this resolution; 
 

 (ii) To any successor of the Depository (or its nominee) or any substitute depository 
(a "Substitute Depository") designated pursuant to subclause (iii) of this clause (e); provided 
that any successor of the Depository or any Substitute Depository must be both a "clearing 
corporation" as defined in the Minnesota Uniform Commercial Code, Minnesota Statutes, 
Section 336.8-102, and a qualified and registered "clearing agency" as provided in Section 17A 
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; 
 

(iii) To a Substitute Depository designated by and acceptable to the Issuer upon (a) 
the determination by the Depository that the Bonds shall no longer be eligible for its depository 
services or (b) a determination by the Issuer that the Depository is no longer able to carry out 
its functions; provided that any Substitute Depository must be qualified to act as such, as 
provided in subclause (ii) of this clause (e); or 
 

(iv) In the event that (a) the Depository shall resign or discontinue its services for 
the Bonds or be declared no longer able to carry out its functions and the Issuer is unable to 
locate a Substitute Depository within two (2) months following the resignation or 
discontinuance or determination of noneligibility, or (b) the Issuer determines in its sole 
discretion that (1) the continuation of the book-entry system described herein might adversely 
affect the interests of the beneficial owners of the Bonds, or (2) it is in the best interests of the 



 

 6 

beneficial owners of the Bonds that they be able to obtain certificated Bonds, then the Issuer 
shall notify the Holders of its determination and of the availability of Replacement Bonds to 
Holders. The Issuer, the Bond Registrar and the Depository shall cooperate in providing 
Replacement Bonds to Holders requesting the same and the registration, transfer and exchange 
of such Bonds shall thereafter be conducted as provided in Paragraph 4.04 of this resolution. 
 

In the event of the designation of a Substitute Depository as authorized by this clause 
(e), the Bond Registrar, upon presentation of the Global Certificates, shall register their transfer 
to the Substitute Depository, and the Substitute Depository shall be treated as the Depository 
for all purposes and functions under this resolution.  The Blanket Issuer Letter of 
Representations shall not apply to the Substitute Depository unless the Issuer and the Substitute 
Depository so agree, and the execution of a similar agreement is hereby authorized. 
 

2.04 Redemption.  (a)  Optional Redemption.  The Bonds of this Issue are not 
subject to optional redemption or prepayment prior to maturity. 
 

(b)  Mandatory Redemption.  (1)  The Bonds maturing in the year ____ shall be 
subject to mandatory redemption at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of the 
Bonds to be so redeemed plus interest accrued thereon to the date fixed for redemption, on 
February 1 in the years and principal amounts set forth below: 
 

Year    Amount 
 

        $ 
 
 
 

(2)  The Bonds maturing in the year ____ shall be subject to mandatory redemption at 
a redemption price equal to the principal amount of the Bonds to be so redeemed plus interest 
accrued thereon to the date fixed for redemption, on February 1 in the years and principal 
amounts set forth below: 
 

Year    Amount 
 
      $ 
 
 
 
  



 

 7 

(3)  Mandatory redemption may be in whole or in part of the Bonds subject to 
prepayment.  If redemption is in part, the Issuer shall determine the order of redemption of 
Bonds; and if only part of the Bonds having a common maturity date are called for prepayment, 
the Global Certificates to be prepaid may be prepaid in $5,000 increments of principal and, if 
applicable, the specific Replacement Bonds to be prepaid shall be chosen by lot by the Bond 
Registrar as provided below.  Bonds or portions thereof called for redemption shall be due and 
payable on the designated redemption date, and interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and 
after the redemption date. 
 

(c) Mandatory Redemption of Global Certificates.  Upon a partial redemption in 
the aggregate principal amount of a Global Certificate which results in the stated amount 
thereof being reduced, the Holder may in its discretion make a notation of such redemption on 
the panel provided on the Global Certificate stating the amount so redeemed, or may return the 
Global Certificate to the Bond Registrar in exchange for a new Global Certificate authenticated 
by the Bond Registrar, in proper principal amount.  Such notation of redemption, if made by 
the Holder, shall be for reference only, and may not be relied upon by any other person as 
being in any way determinative of the principal amount of such Global Certificate outstanding, 
unless the Bond Registrar has signed the appropriate column of the panel. 
 

(d) Mandatory Redemption of Replacement Bonds.  To effect a partial 
redemption of Replacement Bonds having a common maturity date, the Bond Registrar, prior 
to giving a notice of redemption, shall assign to each Replacement Bond having a common 
maturity date a distinctive number for each $5,000 of the principal amount of such 
Replacement Bond.  The Bond Registrar shall then select by lot from the numbers so assigned 
to such Replacement Bonds, using such method of selection as it shall deem proper in its 
discretion, as many numbers as, at $5,000 for each number, shall equal the principal amount 
of such Replacement Bonds to be redeemed.  The Replacement Bonds to be redeemed shall be 
the Bonds to which were assigned numbers so selected; provided, however, that only so much 
of the principal amount of each such Replacement Bond of a denomination of more than 
$5,000 shall be redeemed as shall equal $5,000 of principal amount for each number assigned 
to it and so selected.  If a Replacement Bond is to be redeemed only in part, it shall be 
surrendered to the Bond Registrar (with, if the Issuer or the Bond Registrar so requires, a 
written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to the Issuer and the Bond Registrar duly 
executed by the Holder thereof or the Holder's attorney duly authorized in writing) and the 
Issuer shall execute (if necessary) and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate and deliver to the 
Holder of such Replacement Bond, without service charge, a new Replacement Bond or Bonds 
of the same series having the same stated maturity and interest rate and of any authorized 
denomination or denominations, as requested by such Holder, in aggregate principal amount 
equal to and in exchange for the unredeemed portion of the principal of the Replacement Bond 
so surrendered. 
 

(e) Notice of Mandatory Redemption of Global Certificates and Replacement 
Bonds.  The Bond Registrar shall call Bonds for redemption and payment as herein provided 
upon receipt by the Bond Registrar of a request of the Issuer.  The request shall be in written 



 

 8 

form.  The request shall specify the principal amount of Bonds to be called for redemption, the 
redemption date and the redemption price. 
 

Published notice of redemption shall in each case be given in accordance with law, and 
mailed notice of redemption shall be given to the paying agent and to each affected Holder.  If 
and when the Issuer shall call any of the Bonds for redemption and payment prior to the stated 
maturity thereof, the Bond Registrar shall give written notice in the name of the Issuer of its 
intention to redeem and pay such Bonds at the office of the Bond Registrar.  The Notice of 
Redemption shall be given by first class mail, postage prepaid, mailed not less than thirty (30) 
days prior to the redemption date, to each Holder of Bonds to be redeemed, at the address 
appearing in the records of the Bond Registrar.  For the purpose of giving notice of the 
redemption of Global Certificates, the Holder of the Global Certificates shall be the Depository 
or its nominee.  In connection with any such notice, the "CUSIP" numbers assigned to the 
Bonds shall be used.  All notices of redemption shall state: 
 

(i) The redemption date; 
 

(ii) The redemption price; 
 

(iii) If less than all outstanding Bonds are to be redeemed, the identification 
(and, if the case of partial redemption, the respective principal amounts) of the Bonds to be 
redeemed; 
 

(iv) That on the redemption date, the redemption price will become due and 
payable upon each such Bond, and that interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and after 
said date; and 

(v) The place where such Bonds are to be surrendered for payment of the 
redemption price (which shall be the office of the Bond Registrar). 
 
Section 3.  Form of Bonds. 
 

The Bonds to be issued hereunder shall be in the form of Global Certificates unless and 
until Replacement Bonds are made available as provided herein. 
 

3.01 Global Certificates.  The Global Certificates to be issued hereunder, together 
with the Bond Registrar's Certificate of Authentication, the Register of Partial Payments, the 
form of Assignment, and the registration information thereon, shall be in substantially the form 
set forth in EXHIBIT A hereto, which exhibit is incorporated herein by reference as though 
fully specified in this paragraph, and may be typewritten rather than printed. 
 

3.02 Replacement Bonds.  If the Issuer has notified Holders that Replacement 
Bonds have been made available as provided in Paragraph 2.03(e) of this resolution, then for 
every Bond thereafter transferred or exchanged (including an exchange to reflect the partial 
mandatory redemption of a Global Certificate not previously exchanged for Replacement 



 

 9 

Bonds), the Bond Registrar shall deliver a bond in the form of a Replacement Bond rather than 
a Global Certificate, but the Holder of a Global Certificate shall not otherwise be required to 
exchange the Global Certificate for one or more Replacement Bonds since the Issuer 
recognizes that some Holders may prefer the convenience of the Depository's registered 
ownership of the Bonds even though the entire issue is no longer required to be in global book-
entry form.  The Replacement Bonds, together with the Bond Registrar's Certificate of 
Authentication, the form of Assignment and the registration information thereto, shall be in 
substantially the form set forth in EXHIBIT B hereto, which exhibit is incorporated herein by 
reference as though fully specified in this paragraph. 
 
Section 4.  Execution; Delivery; Registration. 
 

4.01 Appointment of Registrar.   Bond Trust Services Corporation in Roseville, 
Minnesota, is appointed to act as the bond registrar and transfer agent (the "Bond Registrar") 
and shall do so until a successor Bond Registrar is duly appointed, all pursuant to a contract 
the Issuer and the Bond Registrar shall execute which is consistent herewith and which the 
chair and clerk are hereby authorized to execute and deliver.  A successor Bond Registrar shall 
be a bank or trust company eligible for designation as bond registrar pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes, Chapter 475.  The terms of the appointment of the successor Bond Registrar and its 
duties shall be specified in a contract between the Issuer and such successor Bond Registrar 
that is consistent herewith and that the Chair and Clerk are hereby authorized to execute and 
deliver.  The Bond Registrar, which may act through an agent, shall also serve as paying agent 
until and unless a successor paying agent is duly appointed.  The Bond Registrar shall pay 
principal and interest on the Bonds to the registered Holders (or record Holder) of the Bonds 
in the manner set forth in the form of Global Certificate or Replacement Bond, as applicable, 
and Paragraph 4.06 of this resolution.  The Issuer agrees to pay the reasonable and customary 
charges for the services of such Bond Registrar. 
 

4.02 Execution of Bonds.  The Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the Issuer by 
the manual signatures of the Chair and Clerk of the School Board; provided, however that both 
of such signatures may be printed facsimiles, in which event the Bonds shall also be executed 
manually by the authenticating agent as provided in Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.55.  In 
the event of disability or resignation or other absence of either such officer, the Bonds may be 
signed by the manual or facsimile signature of that officer who may act on behalf of such 
absent or disabled officer.  In case either such officer whose signature or facsimile of whose 
signature shall appear on the Bonds shall cease to be such officer before the delivery of the 
Bonds, such signature or facsimile shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes, 
the same as if that officer had remained in office until delivery.  If the Issuer has adopted a 
corporate seal, it shall be omitted on the Bonds as permitted by law. 
 

4.03 Authentication; Date of Registration.  No Bond shall be valid or obligatory 
for any purpose or be entitled to any security or benefit under this resolution unless and until 
a Certificate of Authentication on such Bond, substantially in the form set forth in the form of 
Global Certificate or Replacement Bond, shall have been duly executed by the manual 



 

 10 

signature of an authorized representative of the Bond Registrar.  Certificates of Authentication 
on different Bonds need not be signed by the same person.  The Bond Registrar shall 
authenticate each Bond by execution of the Certificate of Authentication on the Bond and shall 
date each Bond in the space provided as of the date on which the Bond is registered.  For 
purposes of delivering the original Bonds (Global Certificates) to the Purchaser, the Bond 
Registrar shall insert as the date of registration the date of original issue; and the executed 
Certificate of Authentication on each Bond shall be conclusive evidence that it has been 
authenticated and delivered under this resolution. 
 

4.04 Transfer or Exchange.  The Issuer will cause to be kept at the principal office 
of the Bond Registrar a bond register in which, subject to such reasonable regulations as the 
Bond Registrar may prescribe, the Bond Registrar shall provide for the registration of 
ownership of Bonds and the registration of transfers and exchanges of Bonds entitled to be 
registered, transferred or exchanged as herein provided. 
 

A Global Certificate shall be registered in the name of the payee on the books of the 
Bond Registrar by presenting the Global Certificate for registration to the Bond Registrar, 
whose representative will endorse his or her name and note the date of registration opposite 
the name of the payee in the certificate of registration on the Global Certificate.  Thereafter a 
Global Certificate may be transferred by delivery with an assignment duly executed by the 
Holder or the Holder's legal representative, and the Issuer and Bond Registrar may treat the 
Holder as the person exclusively entitled to exercise all the rights and powers of an owner until 
a Global Certificate is presented with such assignment for registration of transfer, accompanied 
by assurance of the nature provided by law that the assignment is genuine and effective, and 
until such transfer is registered on said books and noted thereon by the Bond Registrar, all 
subject to the terms and conditions provided in this resolution and to reasonable regulations of 
the Issuer contained in any agreement with, or notice to, the Bond Registrar. 
 

Upon surrender for transfer of any Bond at the principal office of the Bond Registrar, 
the Issuer shall execute (if necessary), and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate, date (in the 
space designated Date of Registration) and deliver, in the name of the designated transferee or 
transferees, one or more new Bonds of any authorized denomination or denominations of a 
like aggregate principal amount, having the same stated maturity and interest rate, as requested 
by the transferor; provided, however, that no Bond may be registered in blank or in the name 
of "bearer" or similar designation. 
 

When any Bond is presented to the Bond Registrar for transfer, the Bond Registrar may 
refuse to transfer the same until it is satisfied that the endorsement on such Bond or separate 
instrument of transfer is valid and genuine and that the requested transfer is legally authorized.  
The Bond Registrar shall incur no liability for the refusal, in good faith, to make transfers 
which it, in its judgment, deems improper or unauthorized. 
 

At the option of the Holder of a Replacement Bond, Replacement Bonds may be 
exchanged for Replacement Bonds of any authorized denomination or denominations of a like 



 

 11 

aggregate principal amount and stated maturity, upon surrender of the Replacement Bonds to 
be exchanged at the principal office of the Bond Registrar.  Whenever any Replacement Bonds 
are so surrendered for exchange, the Issuer shall execute (if necessary), and the Bond Registrar 
shall authenticate, date (in the space designated Date of Registration) and deliver the 
Replacement Bonds which the Holder making the exchange is entitled to receive.  Global 
Certificates may not be exchanged for Global Certificates of smaller denominations. 
 

All Bonds surrendered upon any exchange or transfer provided for in this resolution 
shall be promptly canceled by the Bond Registrar and thereafter disposed of as directed by the 
Issuer. 
 

All Bonds delivered in exchange for or upon transfer of Bonds shall be valid general 
obligations of the Issuer evidencing the same debt, shall be entitled to the same benefits under 
this resolution as the Bonds surrendered for such exchange or transfer, and shall carry all the 
rights to interest accrued and unpaid, and to accrue, which were carried by such other Bonds. 
 

Transfer of a Bond may be made on the Issuer's books by the registered owner in person 
or by the registered owner's attorney duly authorized in writing.  Every Bond presented or 
surrendered for transfer or exchange shall be duly endorsed or be accompanied by a written 
instrument of transfer, in form satisfactory to the Bond Registrar, duly executed by the 
registered owner thereof, with signature guaranteed, or by the registered owner's attorney duly 
authorized in writing, and shall include written instructions as to the details of the transfer of 
the Bond. 
 

The Bond Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other 
governmental charge payable in connection with the transfer or exchange of any Bond and any 
legal or unusual costs regarding transfers and lost bonds. 
 

Transfers shall also be subject to reasonable regulations of the Issuer contained in any 
agreement with, or notice to, the Bond Registrar, including regulations which permit the Bond 
Registrar to close its transfer books between record dates and payment dates. 
 

4.05 Mutilated, Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Bonds.  In case any Bond shall become 
mutilated or be lost, stolen or destroyed, the Bond Registrar shall deliver a new Bond of like 
amount, number, maturity date and tenor in exchange and substitution for and upon 
cancellation of any such mutilated Bond or in lieu of and in substitution for any such Bond 
lost, stolen or destroyed, upon payment of the reasonable expenses and charges of the Bond 
Registrar in connection therewith; and, in the case of a Bond lost, stolen or destroyed, upon 
filing with the Registrar of evidence satisfactory to it that such Bond was lost, stolen or 
destroyed, and of the ownership thereof, and upon furnishing to the Bond Registrar of an 
appropriate bond or indemnity in form, substance and amount satisfactory to it, in which both 
the Issuer and the Bond Registrar shall be named as obligees.  All Bonds so surrendered to the 
Bond Registrar shall be canceled by it and evidence of such cancellation shall be given to the 



 

 12 

District.  If the mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed Bond has already matured, it shall not be 
necessary to issue a new Bond prior to payment. 
 

4.06 Interest Payments; Record Dates.  Interest on any Global Certificate shall be 
paid as provided in the first paragraph thereof and interest on any Replacement Bond shall be 
paid on each Interest Payment Date by check or draft mailed to the person in whose name the 
Bond is registered (the "Holder") on the registration books of the Issuer maintained by the 
Bond Registrar and in each case at the address appearing thereon at the close of business on 
the fifteenth day of the calendar month next preceding such Interest Payment Date (the 
"Regular Record Date").  Any such interest not so timely paid or duly provided for shall cease 
to be payable to the person who is the Holder thereof as of the Regular Record Date, and shall 
be payable to the person who is the Holder thereof at the close of business on a date fixed for 
the payment of such defaulted interest (the "Special Record Date").  The Special Record Date 
shall be fixed by the Bond Registrar whenever money becomes available for payment of the 
defaulted interest, and notice of the Special Record Date shall be given by the Bond Registrar 
to the Holders not less than ten (10) days prior thereto.  The term "Holder" shall also include 
those lawfully entitled to take actions on behalf of the beneficial owners of the Bonds for 
purposes of any consent or approvals given by Holders. 
 

If the date for payment of the principal of, premium, if any, or interest on this Bond 
shall be a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or a day on which banking institutions in the City of 
New York, New York, or the city where the principal office of the Bond Registrar is located 
are authorized by law or executive order to close, then the date for such payment shall be the 
next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or a day on which such 
banking institutions are authorized to close, and payment on such date shall have the same 
force and effect as if made on the nominal date of payment. 
 

4.07 Persons Deemed Owners.  The Issuer and the Bond Registrar may treat the 
person in whose name any Bond is registered as the owner of such Bond for the purpose of 
receiving payment of principal of and premium, if any, and interest (subject to the payment 
provisions in Paragraph 4.06 above), on such Bond and for all other purposes whatsoever, 
whether or not such Bond shall be overdue, and neither the Issuer nor the Bond Registrar shall 
be affected by notice to the contrary. 
 

For the purposes of all actions, consents and other matters affecting Holders of Bonds 
issued under this Resolution as from time to time supplemented, other than payments, 
redemptions, and purchases, the Issuer may (but shall not be obligated to) treat as the Holder 
of a Bond the beneficial owner of the Bond instead of the person in whose name the Bond is 
registered.  For that purpose, the Issuer may ascertain the identity of the beneficial owner of 
the Bond by such means as the Bond Registrar in its sole discretion deems appropriate, 
including but not limited to a certificate from the Depository or other person in whose name 
the Bond is registered identifying such beneficial owner. 
 



 

 13 

4.08 Delivery.  The Bonds when so prepared and executed shall be delivered by the 
Treasurer of the Issuer to the Purchaser thereof upon receipt of the purchase price, and the 
Purchaser shall not be obliged to see to the proper application thereof. 
 
Section 5.  Debt Redemption Fund and Tax Levies. 
 

5.01 Debt Redemption Fund.  There is hereby created within the Debt Redemption 
Fund of the Issuer a special account to be designated General Obligation Tax Abatement 
Bonds, Series 2018A Debt Service Account (the "Debt Service Account ").  The Bonds and the 
interest thereon shall be payable from the Debt Service Account, which shall be maintained by 
the Treasurer separate and apart from all other funds of the Issuer so long as any Bonds issued 
hereunder may be outstanding and unpaid.  Money in the Debt Service Account shall be used 
for no purpose other than payment of principal and interest on the Bonds issued pursuant to 
this resolution.  If any payment of principal or interest on the Bonds shall become due when 
there is not sufficient money in the Debt Service Account to make such payment, the Treasurer 
shall pay the same from the General Fund of the Issuer, and the General Fund shall be 
reimbursed for such advances out of the proceeds of the taxes levied for the payment of such 
Bonds.  The proceeds of all taxes levied pursuant to this resolution, all Tax Abatement Revenue 
received by the District, $__________ of premium received from the Purchaser of the Bonds, 
and all other moneys received for or appropriated to the payment of the Bonds and interest 
thereon shall be paid into the Debt Service Account. 
 

5.02 Pledge of Full Faith and Credit; Tax Levies.  For the prompt and full payment 
of the principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same respectively become due, the full faith 
and credit and taxing powers of the Issuer shall be and are hereby irrevocably pledged.  In 
order to provide the moneys for the payment thereof required by Minnesota Statutes, Section 
475.61, there is hereby levied upon all of the taxable property in the Issuer a direct annual ad 
valorem tax which shall be spread upon the tax rolls, as a part of other general taxes of the 
Issuer, for collection in the years and in the amounts as specified on the levy computation sheet 
attached hereto as EXHIBIT D and incorporated herein by reference as though fully specified 
in this paragraph.  The tax levies provided in this paragraph are such that, if collected in full 
they, together with estimated collections of other revenues pledged for the payment of the 
Bonds, including the Tax Abatement Revenue, will produce at least five percent (5%) in excess 
of the amounts needed to meet when due the principal and interest payments on the Bonds.  
 

Said tax levies shall be irrevocable as long as any of said Bonds are outstanding and 
unpaid, provided that the Issuer reserves the right and power to reduce the levies in the manner 
and to the extent permitted by Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.61. 
 

5.03 Investment Restrictions.  No portion of the proceeds of the Bonds shall be used 
directly or indirectly to acquire higher yielding investments or to replace funds which were 
used directly or indirectly to acquire higher yielding investments, except (1) for a reasonable 
temporary period until such proceeds are needed for the purpose for which the Bonds were 
issued and (2) in addition to the above in an amount not greater than the lesser of five percent 



 

 14 

(5%) of the proceeds of the Bonds or $100,000.  To this effect, any proceeds of the Bonds and 
any sums from time to time held in the Construction Account or Debt Service Account created 
herein (or any other District account which will be used to pay principal or interest to become 
due on the Bonds payable therefrom) in excess of amounts which under then applicable federal 
arbitrage restrictions may be invested without regard to yield shall not be invested at a yield in 
excess of the applicable yield restrictions imposed by said arbitrage regulations on such 
investments after taking into account any applicable "temporary periods" or "minor portion" 
made available under the federal arbitrage regulations.  Money in those funds shall not be 
invested in obligations or deposits issued by, guaranteed by or insured by the United States or 
any agency or instrumentality thereof if and to the extent that such investment would cause the 
Bonds to be "federally guaranteed" within the meaning of Section 149(b) of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). 
 

5.04 Construction Fund.  There is hereby created within the Construction Fund of 
the Issuer a special account to be designated General Obligation Tax Abatement Bonds, Series 
2018A Construction Account (the "Construction Account").  The proceeds of the bonds not 
appropriated to the Debt Service Account as provided in Paragraph 5.01 shall be credited to 
this Construction Account and be used to pay costs incurred in the removal and replacement 
of parking lot surfaces at various school sites throughout the District. 
 
Section 6.  Exemption from Rebate Requirements.  
 

6.01 Declaration of Exemption.  For purposes of compliance with the requirements 
of Section 148(f)(4)(D) of the Code relating to the exemption for certain small governmental 
units from the rebate requirements of the Code, the Board hereby determines and declares that: 
 

(a) the Issuer is a governmental unit with general taxing powers; 
 

(b) the Bonds are not "private activity bonds" as defined in Section 141 of the Code 
(Private Activity Bonds); 

 
(c) ninety-five percent of the net proceeds of the Bonds are to be used for the local 

government purposes of the Issuer; and 
 

(d) the aggregate face amount of all tax-exempt obligations (other than Private 
Activity Bonds) issued by the Issuer in calendar year 2018 is not reasonably 
expected to exceed $15,000,000; and no more than $5,000,000 of said tax-
exempt obligations will be used to finance expenditures other than expenditures 
financing the construction of public school facilities. 

 
Section 7.  Certifications, Designations, Defeasance, Arbitrage, Reporting. 
 

7.01 Filing of Resolution; County Auditor Certificate.  The Clerk is hereby 
authorized and directed to file with the County Auditor of each county in which the Issuer is 



 

 15 

located in whole or in part a certified copy of this resolution, together with such other 
information as said County Auditor shall require, and to obtain from said County Auditor a 
certificate that the tax required by law for the payment of said Bonds has been levied, and that 
said Bonds have been entered upon the County Auditor's Bond Register. 
 

7.02 Defeasance.  When all of the Bonds have been discharged as provided in this 
paragraph, all pledges, covenants and other rights granted by this resolution shall cease.  The 
Issuer may discharge its obligations with respect to any Bonds which are due on any date by 
depositing with the Bond Registrar on or before that date a sum sufficient for the payment 
thereof in full with interest accrued from the due date to the date of such deposit. The Issuer 
may also discharge all Bonds of said issue at any time by irrevocably depositing in escrow 
with the Bond Registrar, for the purpose of paying all principal and interest due on such Bonds 
to maturity, or if prepayable, to an earlier date on which they may be called for mandatory 
redemption, a sum of cash or securities of the types described in Minnesota Statutes, Section 
475.67, as amended, in such aggregate amount, bearing interest at such rates and maturing or 
callable at the Issuer's option on such dates as shall be required to provide funds sufficient for 
this purpose. 
 

7.03 Designation as Qualified Tax-exempt Obligations.  The Board finds that the 
reasonably anticipated amount of qualified tax-exempt obligations (other than private activity 
bonds) which will be issued by the Issuer during the calendar year 2018 will not exceed 
$10,000,000.  The Bonds of this issue are hereby designated as "Qualified Tax-exempt 
Obligations" for the purposes of Section 265 of the Code relating to the deduction of interest 
expenses allocable to the Bonds by financial institutions. 
 

7.04 Authentication of Transcript.  The officers of the Issuer and each said County 
Auditor are hereby authorized and requested to prepare and furnish to the Purchaser of said 
Bonds, and to the attorneys approving legality of the issuance thereof, certified copies of all 
proceedings and records of the Issuer relating to said Bonds and to the financial condition and 
affairs of the Issuer, and such other affidavits, certificates and information as may be required 
to show the facts relating to the legality and marketability of said Bonds as they appear from 
the books and records under their custody and control or as otherwise known to them, and all 
such certified copies, certificates and affidavits, including any heretofore furnished, shall be 
deemed representations of the Issuer as to the facts recited therein. 
 

 
 
7.05 Covenant to Continue Tax Exemption.  The Issuer covenants and agrees with 

the Holders from time to time of the Bonds herein authorized, that it will not take, or permit to 
be taken by any of its officers, employees or agents, any action which would cause the interest 
payable on the Bonds to become subject to taxation under the United States Internal Revenue 
Code, the regulations promulgated thereunder, or any other applicable federal tax law or 
regulation; and that it will take, or it will cause its officers, employees or agents to take, all 
affirmative actions within its powers which may be necessary to ensure that such interest will 



 

 16 

not become subject to taxation under the Internal Revenue Code.  The term "Internal Revenue 
Code" or "Code" as used herein includes the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and 
all regulations, amended regulations and proposed regulations issued thereunder, as now 
existing or as hereafter amended or proposed. 
 

7.06 Arbitrage Certification.  The Chair and School District Clerk, being the 
officers of the Issuer charged with the responsibility for issuing the Bonds pursuant to this 
resolution, are authorized and directed to execute and deliver to the Purchaser an arbitrage 
certification in order to satisfy the provisions of the Code and the regulations promulgated 
thereunder. 
 

7.07 Official Statement.  The Official Statement relating to the Bonds, on file with 
the Clerk and presented to this meeting, is hereby approved and deemed final, and the 
furnishing thereof to prospective purchasers of the Bonds is hereby ratified and confirmed, 
insofar as the same relates to the Bonds and the sale thereof. 
 

7.08 Information Reporting.  For purposes of compliance with the provisions of 
Section 149(e) of the Code, the Issuer shall submit to the Secretary of the Treasury, not later 
than the 15th day of the second calendar month after the close of the calendar quarter in which 
the Bonds are issued, a statement concerning the Bond issue which meets the requirements of 
Section 149(e) (2). 
 
 7.09. Payment of Issuance Expenses.  The District authorizes the Purchaser to 
forward the amount of Bond proceeds allocable to the payment of issuance expenses to 
KleinBank, Chaska, Minnesota, on the closing date for further distribution as directed by the 
District's financial advisor, Ehlers & Associates, Inc. 
 
 7.10 Continuing Disclosure.  The Chair and the School District Clerk are authorized 
and directed to execute and deliver a Continuing Disclosure Certificate to assist the 
Participating Underwriters in complying with SEC Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) for full disclosure (The 
"Rule").  The Continuing Disclosure Certificate shall be entered into for the benefit of the 
Holders of the Bonds and shall constitute the written undertaking required by the Rule to 
provide or cause to be provided to the MSRB, in an electronic format through the use of the 
Electronic Municipal Market Access system (“EMMA”), the annual financial information 
specified therein and to give notice of the occurrence of the Listed Events specified therein, 
each in the manner specified therein, as required by the Rule.  The provisions of the Continuing 
Disclosure Certificate are incorporated herein as though fully specified in this paragraph. 
 

7.11 Nonbook-Entry Option.  Notwithstanding any contrary provision of this 
resolution, if the option to allow the Bonds to be issued in a nonbook-entry format was included 
in the Terms of Proposal and if the Purchaser specified on the proposal form that the Bonds 
are not to be issued in global book-entry form, they shall then be issued in nonbook-entry 
format in registered form in the name of the Purchaser. 
 



 

 17 

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Member 

_______________________, and upon vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor 

thereof: 

 

and the following voted against the same: 
 
 
whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 
 
 



 

A-1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

(FORM OF GLOBAL CERTIFICATE) 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 
KANDIYOHI COUNTY 

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 345 
(NEW LONDON-SPICER SCHOOLS) 

 
R- $____________________ 
 
 GENERAL OBLIGATION TAX ABATEMENT BOND, SERIES 2018A 
 

INTEREST 
RATE 

MATURITY 
DATE 

DATE OF 
ORIGINAL ISSUE 

 
CUSIP 

   
SEPTEMBER 6, 2018 

 

 
REGISTERED OWNER: CEDE & CO., AS NOMINEE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST 

COMPANY, NEW YORK, NEW YORK 
 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT:                                                                                     DOLLARS 
 
 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that Independent School District 
No. 345, State of Minnesota, a duly organized and existing independent school district, whose 
administrative offices are located in New London, Minnesota (the "Issuer"), certifies that it is 
indebted and for value received promises to pay to the registered owner specified above or on 
the Certificate of Registration attached hereto, or registered assigns, in the manner hereinafter 
set forth, the principal amount specified above, on the maturity date specified above or, if this 
Bond is subject to mandatory redemption as stated below, on a date prior thereto on which it 
shall have been duly called for mandatory redemption, and to pay interest thereon 
semiannually on February 1 and August 1 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date") 
commencing August 1, 2019, at the rate per annum specified above, calculated on the basis of 
a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months, until the principal sum is paid or has been provided 
for.  This Bond will bear interest from the most recent Interest Payment Date to which interest 
has been paid or duly provided for, or, if no interest has been paid or provided for, from the 
date of original issue hereof.  The principal of and premium, if any, on this Bond are payable 
by wire transfer (or other agreed means of payment) on each payment date no later than 12:00 
noon (New York, New York time) upon presentation and surrender hereof at the principal office 
of Bond Trust Services Corporation in Roseville, Minnesota (the "Bond Registrar"), acting as 
paying agent, or any successor paying agent duly appointed by the Issuer; provided, however, 
that upon a mandatory redemption of this Bond which results in the stated amount hereof being 
reduced, the Holder may in its discretion be paid without presentation of this Bond, and may 
make a notation on the panel provided herein of such redemption, stating the amount so 



 

A-2 

redeemed, or may return the Bond to the Bond Registrar in exchange for a new Bond in the 
proper principal amount.  Such notation of redemption, if made by the Holder, shall be for 
reference only, and may not be relied upon by any other person as being in any way 
determinative of the principal amount of this Bond outstanding, unless the Bond Registrar has 
signed the appropriate column of the panel.  Interest on this Bond will be paid on each Interest 
Payment Date (by 12:00 noon, New York, New York time) by wire transfer (or other agreed 
means of payment) to the person in whose name this Bond is registered (the "Holder" or 
"Bondholder") on the registration books of the Issuer maintained by the Bond Registrar and at 
the address appearing thereon at the close of business on the fifteenth day of the calendar 
month next preceding such Interest Payment Date (the "Regular Record Date"). Any interest 
not so timely paid or duly provided for shall cease to be payable to the person who is the Holder 
hereof as of the Regular Record Date, and shall be payable to the person who is the Holder 
hereof at the close of business on a date fixed for the payment of such defaulted interest (the 
"Special Record Date").  The Special Record Date shall be fixed by the Bond Registrar 
whenever money becomes available for payment of the defaulted interest, and notice of the 
Special Record Date shall be given by the Bond Registrar to the Holders not less than ten (10) 
days prior thereto.  The principal of and premium, if any, and interest on this Bond are payable 
in lawful money of the United States of America. 
 

Date of Payment Not Business Day.  If the date for payment of the principal of, 
premium, if any, or interest on this Bond shall be a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or a day on 
which banking institutions in the City of New York, New York, or the city where the principal 
office of the Bond Registrar is located are authorized by law or executive order to close, then 
the date for such payment shall be the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, 
legal holiday or a day on which such banking institutions are authorized to close, and payment 
on such date shall have the same force and effect as if made on the nominal date of payment. 
 
 Optional Redemption.  The Bonds of this Issue are not subject to optional redemption 
or prepayment prior to maturity. 
 
 Mandatory Redemption.  The Bonds maturing in the year ____ shall be subject to 
mandatory redemption, pursuant to the procedures specified herein and at a redemption price 
equal to the principal amount of the Bonds so redeemed plus interest accrued on the principal 
amount to be redeemed to the date fixed for mandatory redemption, on February 1 in the years 
and in the principal amounts set forth below: 
 
 Year    Amount 
 

        $ 
 
 
 



 

A-3 

 The Bonds maturing in the year ____ shall be subject to mandatory redemption, 
pursuant to the procedures specified herein and at a redemption price equal to the principal 
amount of the Bonds so redeemed plus interest accrued on the principal amount to be redeemed 
to the date fixed for mandatory redemption, on February 1 in the years and in the principal 
amounts set forth below : 
 
 Year    Amount 
 
          $ 
 
 
 
 Redemption may be in whole or in part of the Bonds subject to prepayment.  If 
redemption is in part, the Issuer shall determine the order of redemption of Bonds; and if only 
part of the Bonds having a common maturity date are called for prepayment, the Global 
Certificates to be prepaid may be prepaid in $5,000 increments of principal and, if applicable, 
the specific Replacement Bonds to be prepaid shall be chosen by lot by the Bond Registrar as 
provided below.  Bonds or portions thereof called for redemption shall be due and payable on 
the designated redemption date, and interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and after the 
redemption date. 
 
 Notice of Mandatory Redemption.  Published notice of mandatory redemption shall 
in each case be given in accordance with law, and mailed notice of mandatory redemption shall 
be given to the paying agent and to each affected Holder of the Bonds.  For this purpose, the 
Depository shall be the "Holder" as to Bonds registered in the name of the Depository or its 
nominee. In the event any of the Bonds are called for mandatory redemption, written notice 
thereof will be given by first class mail, postage prepaid, mailed not less than thirty (30) days 
prior to the redemption date to each Holder of Bonds to be redeemed, at the address appearing 
in the records of the Bond Registrar.  In connection with any such notice, the "CUSIP" numbers 
assigned to the Bonds shall be used. 
 
 Replacement or Notation of Bonds After Partial Redemption.  Upon a partial 
redemption of this Bond which results in the stated amount hereof being reduced, the Holder 
may in its discretion make a notation on the panel provided herein of such redemption, stating 
the amount so redeemed.  Such notation of redemption, if made by the Holder, shall be for 
reference only, and may not be relied upon by any other person as being in any way 
determinative of the principal amount of this Bond outstanding, unless the Bond Registrar has 
signed the appropriate column of the panel.  Otherwise, the Holder may surrender this Bond 
to the Bond Registrar (with, if the Issuer or the Bond Registrar so requires, a written instrument 
of transfer in form satisfactory to the Issuer and the Bond Registrar duly executed by the Holder 
thereof or the Holder's attorney duly authorized in writing) and the Issuer shall execute (if 
necessary) and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate and deliver to the Holder of this Bond, 
without service charge, a new Bond of the same Issue having the same stated maturity and 
interest rate and of the authorized denomination in aggregate principal amount equal to and in 
exchange for the unredeemed portion of the principal of the Bond so surrendered. 
 



 

A-4 

Issuance; Purpose.  This Bond is one of an issue in the total aggregate principal 
amount of $____________.  The Bonds are all of like date of original issue and tenor, except 
as to number, denomination, maturity, redemption privilege and interest rate.  All are issued to 
finance the costs of construction of improvements to existing parking lots at Prairie Woods 
Elementary School, Prairie Meadows Learning Center and New London-Spicer High School 
and related work including curb and gutter repairs, parking lot sidewalk repairs, surface repairs 
and reconstruction (together, the “Improvements”), and related financing costs. All are issued 
pursuant to resolutions duly adopted by the School Board and pursuant to and in full 
conformity with the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota thereunto enabling, 
including Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.1812 to 469.1815, as amended, and Chapter 475. 
 

General Obligation.  This Bond constitutes a general obligation of the Issuer, and to 
provide moneys for the prompt and full payment of the principal and interest when the same 
become due, the full faith and credit and taxing powers of the Issuer have been and are hereby 
irrevocably pledged. 
 

Minnesota School District Credit Enhancement Program.  The Issuer has 
covenanted and obligated itself to be bound by the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 
126C.55 and to use the provisions of that statute to guarantee the payment of the principal and 
interest on the Bonds when due. 
 

Denominations; Exchange; Resolution.  The Bonds are issuable originally only as 
Global Certificates in the denomination of the entire principal amount of the issue maturing 
on a single date. Global Certificates are not exchangeable for fully registered Bonds of smaller 
denominations except in the event of a partial redemption as above provided or in exchange 
for Replacement Bonds if then available.  Replacement Bonds, if made available as provided 
below, are issuable solely as fully registered Bonds in the denomination of $5,000 and integral 
multiples thereof of a single maturity and are exchangeable for fully registered Bonds of other 
denominations in equal aggregate principal amounts and in authorized denominations at the 
principal office of the Bond Registrar, but only in the manner and subject to the limitations 
provided in the Resolution.  Reference is hereby made to the Resolution for a description of 
the rights and duties of the Bond Registrar.  Copies of the Resolution are on file in the principal 
office of the Bond Registrar. 
 

Replacement Bonds.  Replacement Bonds may be issued by the Issuer in the event 
that (a) The Depository Trust Company ("DTC") of New York, New York (the "Depository") 
shall resign or discontinue its services for the Bonds or be declared no longer able to carry out 
its functions and the Issuer is unable to locate a Substitute Depository within two (2) months 
following the resignation or discontinuance or determination of noneligibility, or (b) the Issuer 
determines in its sole discretion that (1) the continuation of the book-entry system described 
in the Resolution might adversely affect the interests of the beneficial owners of the Bonds, or 
(2) it is in the best interest of the beneficial owners of the Bonds that they be able to obtain 
certificated Bonds.  The Issuer shall notify the Holders of its determination and of the 
availability of Replacement Bonds to Holders. 
 



 

A-5 

Transfer.  This Bond shall be registered in the name of the payee on the books of the 
Issuer by presenting this Bond for registration to the Bond Registrar, whose representative will 
endorse his or her name and note the date of registration opposite the name of the payee in the 
certificate of registration attached hereto. Thereafter this Bond may be transferred by delivery 
with an assignment duly executed by the Holder or the Holder's legal representative, and the 
Issuer and Bond Registrar may treat the Holder as the person exclusively entitled to exercise 
all the rights and powers of an owner until this Bond is presented with such assignment for 
registration of transfer, accompanied by assurance of the nature provided by law that the 
assignment is genuine and effective, and until such transfer is registered on said books and 
noted hereon by the Bond Registrar, all subject to the terms and conditions provided in the 
Resolution and to reasonable regulations of the Issuer contained in any agreement with, or 
notice to, the Bond Registrar. 
 

Fees Upon Transfer or Loss.  The Bond Registrar may require payment of a sum 
sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection with the transfer 
or exchange of this Bond and any legal or unusual costs regarding transfers and lost Bonds. 
 

Treatment of Registered Owner.  The Issuer and Bond Registrar may treat the person 
in whose name this Bond is registered as the owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment 
as herein provided and for all other purposes whatsoever, whether or not this Bond shall be 
overdue, and neither the Issuer nor the Bond Registrar shall be affected by notice to the 
contrary. 
 

Authentication.  This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose or 
be entitled to any security unless the Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been 
executed by the Bond Registrar by the manual signature of one of its authorized 
representatives. 
 

Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  The Bonds of this issue have been designated by 
the Issuer as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265(b) (3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, relating to the deduction of interest expenses 
allocable to the Bonds by financial institutions. 
 

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AND RECITED that all acts, conditions and things 
required by the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota to be done, to happen and to 
be performed, precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond in order to make it a valid and 
binding general obligation of the Issuer enforceable in accordance with its terms, have been 
done, have happened and have been performed in regular and due form, time and manner as 
required by law, and this Bond, together with all other debts of the Issuer outstanding on the 
date of original issue hereof and the date of its actual original issuance and delivery, does not 
exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation of indebtedness. 
 



 

A-6 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Independent School District No. 345 (New London-
Spicer Schools), State of Minnesota, by its School Board, has caused this Bond to be executed 
in its behalf by the facsimile signatures of the Chair and Clerk, the Issuer having no seal or 
said seal having been intentionally omitted as permitted by law. 
 
Date of Registration: Registrable by: 
 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORPORTION 
September 6, 2018 ROSEVILLE, MINNESOTA 

 
BOND REGISTRAR'S 
CERTIFICATE OF Payable at: 
AUTHENTICATION BOND TRUST SERVICES CORPORTION 
This Bond is one of ROSEVILLE, MINNESOTA 
the Bonds described 
in the within mentioned 
Resolution. INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 345 
 (NEW LONDON-SPICER SCHOOLS) 
 NEW LONDON, MINNESOTA 
 
 
BOND TRUST SERVICES 
CORPORTION /s/  (Facsimile)      
Bond Registrar Chair 
 
 
By________________________ /s/  (Facsimile)      
   Authorized Signature Clerk 
 
 



 

A-7 

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION 
 
 

The transfer of ownership of the principal amount of the attached Bond may be made 
only by the registered owner or the registered owner's legal representative last noted below. 
 
 

 
Date of Registration 

 
Registered Owner 

 
Signature of Bond Registrar 

 
 
 
 
September 6, 2018 

 
Cede & Co. 
P.O. Box 222 
Bowling Green Station 
New York, NY 10274           

 
 
 
 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

A-8 

REGISTER OF PARTIAL PAYMENTS 
 
 

The principal amount of the attached Bond has been mandatorily redeemed and prepaid 
on the dates and in the amounts noted below: 
 

 
 
Date 

 
 
Amount 

 
 
Signature of Bondholder 

 
 
Signature of Bond Registrar 

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
 
 

If a notation is made on this register, such notation has the effect stated in the attached 
Bond.  Partial payments do not require the presentation of the attached Bond to the Bond 
Registrar, and a Holder could fail to note the partial payment here. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

A-9 

ABBREVIATIONS 
 
 

The following abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the face of this Bond, 
shall be construed as though they were written out in full according to applicable laws or 
regulations. 
 
  
 
 

TEN COM - as tenants in common 
TEN ENT - as tenants by the entireties 
JT TEN - as joint tenants with right of survivorship and 

not as tenants in common 
UTMA - __________________ CUSTODIAN ______________ 

(Cust)       (Minor) 
 

Under Uniform Transfers to Minors Act 
 

      
(State) 

 
Additional abbreviations may also be used though not in the above list. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

A-10 

ASSIGNMENT 
 
 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto  
              
the within Bond and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint 
_________________________________ attorney to transfer the Bond on the books kept for 
the registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 
 

Dated _______________ 

      
 

NOTICE:   The assignor's signature to this assignment must correspond with the name 
as it appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular, without alteration or 
any change whatever. 

 
Signature Guaranteed: 
 
    
 
Signature(s) must be guaranteed by a national bank or trust company or by a brokerage firm 
having a membership in one of the major stock exchanges or any other "Eligible Guarantor 
Institution" as defined in 17 CFR 240 Ad-15(a)(2). 
 

The Bond Registrar will not effect transfer of this Bond unless the information 
concerning the assignee requested below is provided. 
 
Name and Address:                                                             
 

                                                        
 

                                                        
(Include information for all joint owners if 

        the Bond is held by joint account.) 
 
Please insert Social Security or 
other Tax Identification Number 
of Transferee. 
 
┌──────────────────────┐ 
└──────────────────────┘ 



 

B-1 

EXHIBIT B 
 

(FORM OF REPLACEMENT BOND) 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 
KANDIYOHI COUNTY 

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 345 
(NEW LONDON-SPICER SCHOOLS) 

 
R- $____________  
 
 GENERAL OBLIGATION TAX ABATEMENT BOND, SERIES 2018A 
 

INTEREST 
RATE 

MATURITY 
DATE 

DATE OF 
 ORIGINAL ISSUE 

 
CUSIP 

   
SEPTEMBER 6, 2018 

 

 
REGISTERED OWNER:           
 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT:                                                                                      DOLLARS 
 
 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that Independent School District 
No. 345, State of Minnesota, a duly organized and existing independent school district, whose 
administrative offices are located in New London, Minnesota (the "Issuer"), certifies that it is 
indebted and for value received promises to pay to the registered owner specified above, or 
registered assigns, in the manner hereinafter set forth, the principal amount specified above, 
on the maturity date specified above or, if this Bond is subject to mandatory redemption as 
stated below, on a date prior thereto on which it shall have been duly called for mandatory 
redemption, and to pay interest thereon semiannually on February 1 and August 1 of each year 
(each, an "Interest Payment Date") commencing August 1, 2019, at the rate per annum 
specified above, calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months, until the 
principal sum is paid or has been provided for.  This Bond will bear interest from the most 
recent Interest Payment Date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, or, if no 
interest has been paid or provided for, from the date of original issue hereof.  The principal of 
and premium, if any, on this Bond are payable upon presentation and surrender hereof at the 
principal office of Bond Trust Services Corporation in Roseville, Minnesota  (the "Bond 
Registrar"), acting as paying agent, or any successor paying agent duly appointed by the Issuer.  
Interest on this Bond will be paid on each Interest Payment Date by check or draft mailed to 
the person in whose name this Bond is registered (the "Holder" or "Bondholder") on the 
registration books of the Issuer maintained by the Bond Registrar and at the address appearing 



 

B-2 

thereon at the close of business on the fifteenth day of the calendar month next preceding such 
Interest Payment Date (the "Regular Record Date").  Any interest not so timely paid or duly 
provided for shall cease to be payable to the person who is the Holder hereof as of the Regular 
Record Date, and shall be payable to the person who is the Holder hereof at the close of 
business on a date fixed for the payment of such defaulted interest (the "Special Record Date").  
The Special Record Date shall be fixed by the Bond Registrar whenever money becomes 
available for payment of the defaulted interest, and notice of the Special Record Date shall be 
given by the Bond Registrar to the Holders not less than ten days prior thereto.  The principal 
of and premium, if any, and interest on this Bond are payable in lawful money of the United 
States of America. 
 

REFERENCE IS HEREBY MADE TO THE FURTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS 
BOND SET FORTH ON THE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF, WHICH PROVISIONS 
SHALL FOR ALL PURPOSES HAVE THE SAME EFFECT AS IF SET FORTH HERE. 
 

This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose or be entitled to any 
security until the Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed by the Bond 
Registrar by the manual signature of one of its authorized representatives. 
 

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AND RECITED that all acts, conditions and things 
required by the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota to be done, to happen and to 
be performed, precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond in order to make it a valid and 
binding general obligation of the Issuer enforceable in accordance with its terms, have been 
done, have happened and have been performed in regular and due form, time and manner as 
required by law, and this Bond, together with all other debts of the Issuer outstanding on the 
date of original issuance and delivery, does not exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation 
of indebtedness. 
 



 

B-3 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Independent School District No. 345 (New London-
Spicer Schools), State of Minnesota, by its School Board, has caused this Bond to be executed 
in its behalf by the facsimile signatures of the Chair and the Clerk, the Issuer having no seal or 
said seal having been intentionally omitted as permitted by law. 
 
Date of Registration: Registrable by: 
 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORPORTION 
_______________ ROSEVILLE, MINNESOTA 

 
BOND REGISTRAR'S 
CERTIFICATE OF Payable at: 
AUTHENTICATION BOND TRUST SERVICES CORPORTION 
This Bond is one of ROSEVILLE, MINNESOTA 
the Bonds described 
in the within mentioned 
Resolution. INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 345 
 (NEW LONDON-SPICER SCHOOLS) 
 NEW LONDON, MINNESOTA 
 
 
BOND TRUST SERVICES 
CORPORTION /s/  (Facsimile)      
Bond Registrar Chair 
 
 
By________________________ /s/  (Facsimile)      
   Authorized Signature Clerk 
 



 

B-4 

 ON REVERSE OF BOND 
 

Issuance; Purpose.  This Bond is one of an issue in the total aggregate principal 
amount of $____________.  The Bonds are all of like date of original issue and tenor, except 
as to number, denomination, maturity, redemption privilege and interest rate.  All are issued to 
finance the costs of construction of improvements to existing parking lots at Prairie Woods 
Elementary School, Prairie Meadows Learning Center and New London-Spicer High School 
and related work including curb and gutter repairs, parking lot sidewalk repairs, surface repairs 
and reconstruction (together, the “Improvements”), and related financing costs. All are issued 
pursuant to resolutions duly adopted by the School Board and pursuant to and in full 
conformity with the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota thereunto enabling, 
including Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.1812 to 469.1815, as amended, and Chapter 475. 
 

General Obligation.  This Bond constitutes a general obligation of the Issuer, and to 
provide moneys for the prompt and full payment of the principal and interest when the same 
become due, the full faith and credit and taxing powers of the Issuer have been and are hereby 
irrevocably pledged. 
 

Minnesota School District Credit Enhancement Program.  The Issuer has 
covenanted and obligated itself to be bound by the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 
126C.55 and to use the provisions of that statute to guarantee the payment of the principal and 
interest on the Bonds when due. 
 

Date of Payment Not Business Day.  If the date for payment of the principal of, 
premium, if any, or interest on this Bond shall be a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or a day on 
which banking institutions in the City of New York, New York, or the city where the principal 
office of the Bond Registrar is located are authorized by law or executive order to close, then 
the date for such payment shall be the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, 
legal holiday or a day on which such banking institutions are authorized to close, and payment 
on such date shall have the same force and effect as if made on the nominal date of payment. 
 
 Optional Redemption.  The Bonds of this Issue are not subject to optional redemption 
or prepayment prior to maturity. 
 
 Mandatory Redemption.  The Bonds maturing in the year ____ shall be subject to 
mandatory redemption, pursuant to the procedures specified herein and at a redemption price 
equal to the principal amount of the Bonds so redeemed plus interest accrued on the principal 
amount to be redeemed to the date fixed for mandatory redemption, on February 1 in the years 
and in the principal amounts set forth below: 
 
  



 

B-5 

 Year    Amount 
 
     $ 
 
 
 The Bonds maturing in the year ____ shall be subject to mandatory redemption, 
pursuant to the procedures specified herein and at a redemption price equal to the principal 
amount of the Bonds so redeemed plus interest accrued on the principal amount to be redeemed 
to the date fixed for mandatory redemption, on February 1 in the years and in the principal 
amounts set forth below: 
 
 Year    Amount 
 
     $ 
 
 
 Redemption may be in whole or in part of the Bonds subject to prepayment.  If 
redemption is in part, the Issuer shall determine the order of redemption of Bonds; and if only 
part of the Bonds having a common maturity date are called for prepayment, the Global 
Certificates to be prepaid may be prepaid in $5,000 increments of principal and, if applicable, 
the specific Replacement Bonds to be prepaid shall be chosen by lot by the Bond Registrar as 
provided below.  Bonds or portions thereof called for redemption shall be due and payable on 
the designated redemption date, and interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and after the 
redemption date. 
 

Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  The Bonds of this issue have been designated by 
the Issuer as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265(b) (3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, relating to the deduction of interest expenses 
allocable to the Bonds by financial institutions. 
 

Denominations; Exchange; Resolution.  The Bonds are issuable solely as fully 
registered Bonds in the denomination of $5,000 and integral multiples thereof of a single 
maturity and are exchangeable for fully registered bonds of other denominations in equal 
aggregate principal amounts and in authorized denominations at the principal office of the 
Bond Registrar, but only in the manner and subject to the limitations provided in the 
Resolution. Reference is hereby made to the Resolution for a description of the rights and 
duties of the Bond Registrar.  Copies of the Resolution are on file in the principal office of the 
Bond Registrar. 
 

Transfer.  This Bond is transferable by the Holder in person or by the Holder's attorney 
duly authorized in writing at the principal office of the Bond Registrar upon presentation and 
surrender hereof to the Bond Registrar, all subject to the terms and conditions provided in the 
Resolution and to reasonable regulations of the Issuer contained in any agreement with the 



 

B-6 

Bond Registrar.  Thereupon the Issuer shall execute (if necessary) and the Bond Registrar shall 
authenticate and deliver, in exchange for this Bond, one or more new fully registered bonds in 
the name of the transferee (but not registered in blank or to "bearer" or similar designation), of 
an authorized denomination, in aggregate principal amount equal to the principal amount of 
this Bond, of the same maturity, and bearing interest at the same rate. 
 

Fees Upon Transfer or Loss.  The Bond Registrar may require payment of a sum 
sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection with the transfer 
or exchange of this Bond and any legal or unusual costs regarding transfers and lost Bonds. 
 

Treatment of Registered Owner.  The Issuer and Bond Registrar may treat the person 
in whose name this Bond is registered as the owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment 
as herein provided and for all other purposes whatsoever, whether or not this Bond shall be 
overdue, and neither the Issuer nor the Bond Registrar shall be affected by notice to the 
contrary. 
 



 

B-7 

ABBREVIATIONS 
 
 

The following abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the face of this Bond, 
shall be construed as though they were written out in full according to applicable laws or 
regulations. 
 
  
 
 

TEN COM - as tenants in common 
TEN ENT - as tenants by the entireties 
JT TEN - as joint tenants with right of survivorship and 

not as tenants in common 
UTMA - __________________ CUSTODIAN _____________ 

(Cust)       (Minor) 
 

Under Uniform Transfers to Minors Act 
 
 

      
(State) 

 
Additional abbreviations may also be used though not in the above list. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

B-8 

ASSIGNMENT 
 
 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto 
                                                                                                                      
_________________________________the within Bond and does hereby irrevocably 
constitute and appoint _________________________________ attorney to transfer the Bond 
on the books kept for the registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 
 

Dated _______________ 

      

NOTICE: The assignor's signature to this assignment must correspond with the 
name as it appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular, without 
alteration or any change whatever. 

 
Signature Guaranteed: 
 
    
 
Signature(s) must be guaranteed by a national bank or trust company or by a brokerage firm 
having a membership in one of the major stock exchanges  or any other "Eligible Guarantor 
Institution" as defined in 17 CFR 240 Ad-15(a)(2). 
 

The Bond Registrar will not effect transfer of this Bond unless the information 
concerning the assignee requested below is provided. 
 
Name and Address:                                                            
 

                                                       
 

                                                       
(Include information for all joint owners if  
the Bond is held by joint account.) 

 
Please insert Social Security or 
other Tax Identification Number 
of Transferee. 
 
┌──────────────────────┐ 
└──────────────────────┘ 



 

C-1 
 

EXHIBIT C 
 

DTC Letter of Representations 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

EXHIBIT D 
 

LEVY COMPUTATION SHEET 
 
 

Levy Year Collection Year Amount 
 

2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 

 

 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 

 

 
$ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 































   
 

Reauthorization of Board Approved Referendum Authority 
 

EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF MEETING 
OF SCHOOL BOARD 

OF INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2687 
(New London-Spicer Schools) 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

HELD: August 13, 2018 
 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Regular meeting of the School Board of 

Independent School District No. 345 (New London-Spicer Schools), State of Minnesota, was 

held in said school district on August 13, 2018, at 6:00 o'clock p.m. 

The following members were present:  Holli Cogelow Ruter, Lucinda Dahlberg, Dan 

DeGeest, Cherrish Holland, Susan Lange, Robert Moller, and Renee Nolting; 

and the following were absent:  None.   

Member __________________________ introduced the following resolution and 
moved its adoption: 
 
 

RESOLUTION REAUTHORIZING A PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED 
BOARD APPROVED REFERENDUM AUTHORITY 

 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District No. 345, State 
of Minnesota, as follows: 
 
1. The Board has previously authorized a Board approved referendum authority in the 
amount of $300.00 per adjusted pupil unit pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 126C.17, 
Subd. 9a.  That authority expires after taxes payable in 2019.  The Board hereby reauthorizes 
that authority for five years, beginning with taxes payable in 2020.  The Board may 
subsequently reauthorize the Board approved referendum authority in increments of up to 
five years. 
*not to exceed five years 

 
2. The clerk is authorized and directed to submit a copy of the adopted resolution to the 
Minnesota Department of Education as soon as reasonably practicable after its adoption, but 
in no event later than September 30, 2018. 



   

 

 
 

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by 

________________.  On a roll call vote, the following voted in favor:   

Holli Cogelow Ruter, Lucinda Dahlberg, Dan DeGeest, Cherrish Holland, Susan Lange,  
 
Robert Moller, and Renee Nolting;  
 
and the following voted against:  None;  
 
 
 
whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 
 
 
  



   

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI) 
 

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Independent School 

District No. 345 (New London-Spicer Schools), State of Minnesota, hereby certify that the 

attached and foregoing is a full, true and correct transcript of the minutes of a meeting of the 

school board of said school district duly called and held on the date therein indicated, so far as 

such minutes relate to adopting a resolution reauthorizing a previously authorized Board 

approved referendum authority, and that the resolution included therein is a full, true and 

correct copy of the original thereof. 

WITNESS MY HAND officially as such clerk this 13 day of August 2018. 
 

_________________________________ 
Clerk 



Attachment 1

Task Order No. 4 (page 1 of 2)

New London-Spicer Public Schools
Task Order No. 4

In accordance with Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services via Task Order dated
November 10, 2014 ("Agreement"), Owner and Engineer agree as follows:

1. Project Description:

A. Title:  High School, Prairie Woods and Prairie Meadows Paving and Sidewalk Improvements

B. Description:  Reconstruction of poor and failed sidewalks and paving in areas designated by the
School District.

2. Services of Engineer:

Scope:  Remove existing bituminous, sidewalk, curb and gutter, recompact existing aggregate and
reconstruct in designated areas.

Engineering Services:  Surveying and Construction Staking of Construction Area, Final Design,
Bidding, Construction Administration and periodic Resident Project Representative Services.

3. Deliverables: Construction Drawings and Specifications for full-depth reconstruction of designated
paving and sidewalks, including updated Construction Cost Estimate.

4. Project Timing:  Construction Documents and Bidding: Winter 2018-2019.
Construction: Summer 2019.

5. Payments to Engineer:
$49,000 lump sum payment for High School Improvements;
$39,000 lump sum payment for Prairie Woods Improvements; and
$37,000 lump sum payment for Prairie Meadows Improvements.

Payments to be billed monthly as percent of work completed.

*Geotechnical borings and Special Inspections/Testing of approximately $7,000 are not included in
the above fees.  Geotechnical fees are billed directly to the Owner.



Attachment 1

Task Order No. 4 (page 2 of 2)

Terms and Conditions:  Engineer is authorized to begin performance upon its receipt of a copy of this Task
Order signed by Owner.

The Effective Date of this Task Order is                                  ,            .

OWNER: ENGINEER:

By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:



K-3 Literacy Plan Goals 
Kindergarten: 

Currently, 90% of our Kindergarten students at the end of the 14-15 school year were able to 
successfully identify 30 or more first letter sounds of words as measured by our DIBELS First 
Sound assessment.  

By the end of the 15-16 school year, we want 90% of our kindergarten students to have 
successfully identified 30 or more first letter sounds of words as measured by our DIBELS First 
Sound assessment. 

By the end of the 16-17 school year, we want 90% of our kindergarten students to have 
successfully identified 30 or more first letter sounds of words as measured by our DIBELS First 
Sound assessment. 

At the end of the 15-16 school year, 91% of our kindergarten students successfully identified 30 
or more first letter sounds of words as measured by our DIBELS First Sound assessment. 

At the end of the 15-16 school year, 97 out of 107 of our kindergarten students successfully 
identified 30 or more first letter sounds of words as measured by our DIBELS First Sound 
assessment. 

At the end of the 16-17 school year, 96 out of 118 of our kindergarten students successfully 
identified 30 or more first letter sounds of words as measured by our DIBELS First Sound 
assessment. 

 

At the end of the 17-18 school year, _95__ out of _105__ of our kindergarten students 
successfully identified 30 or more first letter sounds of words as measured by our DIBELS First 
Sound assessment. 

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Currently, 94% of our Kindergarten students at the end of the 14-15 school year were able to 
successfully make 40 or more correct sounds as measured by our DIBELS Phoneme 
Segmentation Fluency assessment. 

By the end of the 15-16 school year, we want 90% of our kindergarten students to have 
successfully make 40 or more correct sounds as measured by our DIBELS Phoneme 
Segmentation Fluency assessment. 

At the end of the 15-16 school year, 95% of our kindergarten students successfully read 40 or 
more correct sounds as measured by our DIBELS Phoneme Segmentation Fluency assessment. 



At the end of the 15-16 school year, 102 out of 107 of our kindergarten students successfully 
read 40 or more correct sounds as measured by our DIBELS Phoneme Segmentation Fluency 
assessment. 

By the end of the 16-17 school year, we want 90% of our kindergarten students to successfully 
make 40 or more correct sounds as measured by our DIBELS Phoneme Segmentation Fluency 
assessment. 

At the end of the 16-17 school year, 102 out of 118 of our kindergarten students successfully 
read 40 or more correct sounds as measured by our DIBELS Phoneme Segmentation Fluency 
assessment. 

 

At the end of the 17-18 school year, _102__ out of _105__ of our kindergarten students 
successfully read 40 or more correct sounds as measured by our DIBELS Phoneme 
Segmentation Fluency assessment. 

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Currently, 72% of our Kindergarten students at the end of the 14-15 school year were able to 
successful identify 28 or more correct letter sounds on the DIBELS Nonsense Word Fluency 
assessment. 

By the end of the 15-16 school year, we want 80% of our kindergarten students to be able to 
successful identify 28 or more correct letter sounds on the DIBELS Nonsense Word Fluency 
assessment. 

By the end of the 16-17 school year, we want 80% of our kindergarten students to be able to 
successful identify 28 or more correct letter sounds on the DIBELS Nonsense Word Fluency 
assessment. 

At the end of the 15-16 school year, 85% of our kindergarten students successfully identified 28 
or more correct letter sounds on the DIBELS Nonsense Word Fluency assessment. 

At the end of the 15-16 school year, 91 out of 107 of our kindergarten students successfully 
identified 28 or more correct letter sounds on the DIBELS Nonsense Word Fluency 
assessment. 

At the end of the 16-17 school year, 88 out of 118 of our kindergarten students successfully 
identified 28 or more correct letter sounds on the DIBELS Nonsense Word Fluency 
assessment. 

 



At the end of the 17-18 school year, _81___ out of _105__ of our kindergarten students 
successfully identified 28 or more correct letter sounds on the DIBELS Nonsense Word 
Fluency assessment. 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

1st Grade: 

Currently, 67% of our 1st grade students at the end of the 14-15 school year were able to read 
47 words or more correctly as measured by our DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency. 

By the end of the 15-16 school year, we want 80% of our 1st grade students to read 47 words or 
more correctly as measured by our DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency. 

By the end of the 16-17 school year, we want 80% of our 1st grade students to read 47 words or 
more correctly as measured by our DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency. 

At the end of the 15-16 school year, 72% of our 1st grade students read 47 words or more 
correctly as measured by our DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency. 

At the end of the 15-16 school year, 76 out of 106 of our 1st grade students read 47 words or 
more correctly as measured by our DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency. 

At the end of the 16-17 school year, 79 out of 105 of our 1st grade students read 47 words or 
more correctly as measured by our DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency. 

 

At the end of the 17-18 school year, __69__ out of _118__ of our 1st grade students read 47 
words or more correctly as measured by our DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency. 

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Currently, 80% of our 1st grade students at the end of the 14-15 school year were able to 
successful identify 58 or more correct letter sounds on the DIBELS Nonsense Word Fluency 
assessment. 

By the end of the 15-16 school year, we want 80% of our 1st grade students to be able to 
successful identify 58 or more correct letter sounds on the DIBELS Nonsense Word Fluency 
assessment. 

By the end of the 16-17 school year, we want 80% of our 1st grade students to be able to 
successful identify 58 or more correct letter sounds on the DIBELS Nonsense Word Fluency 
assessment. 



At the end of the 15-16 school year, 69% of our 1st grade students read 58 or more correct 
letter sounds on the DIBELS Nonsense Fluency assessment. 

At the end of the 15-16 school year, 61 out of 106 of our 1st grade students read 58 or more 
correct letter sounds on the DIBELS Nonsense Fluency assessment. 

At the end of the 16-17 school year, 76 out of 105 of our 1st grade students read 58 or more 
correct letter sounds on the DIBELS Nonsense Fluency assessment. 

 

At the end of the 17-18 school year, __95___ out of _118__ of our 1st grade students read 58 
or more correct letter sounds on the DIBELS Nonsense Fluency assessment. 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

2nd Grade: 

Currently, 68% of our 2nd grade students at the end of the 14-15 school year were able to 
correctly read 87 or more words as measured by the DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency assessment. 

By the end of the 15-16 school year, we want 80% of our 2nd grade students to be able to 
correctly read 87 or more words as measured by the DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency assessment. 

By the end of the 16-17 school year, we want 80% of our 2nd grade students to be able to 
correctly read 87 or more words as measured by the DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency assessment. 

At the end of the 15-16 school year, 69% of our 2nd grade students read 87 or more words as 
measured by the DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency assessment. 

At the end of the 15-16 school year, 90 out of 131 of our 2nd grade students read 87 or more 
words as measured by the DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency assessment. 

At the end of the 16-17 school year, 76 out of 112 of our 2nd grade students read 87 or more 
words as measured by the DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency assessment. 

 

At the end of the 17-18 school year, _80__ out of _109__ of our 2nd grade students read 87 or 
more words as measured by the DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency assessment. 

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Currently, 60% of our 2nd grade students at the end of the 14-15 school year were able to 
receive a RIT score of 189 or more as measured by the NWEA Map Assessment. 



By the end of the 15-16 school year, we want 80% of our 2nd grade students to receive a RIT 
score of 189 or more as measured by the NWEA Map Assessment. 

By the end of the 16-17 school year, we want 80% of our 2nd grade students to receive a RIT 
score of 189 or more as measured by the NWEA Map Assessment. 

At the end of the 15-16 school year, 72% of our 2nd grade students received a RIT score of 189 
or more as measured by the NWEA MAP Assessment. 

At the end of the 15-16 school year, 94 out of 131 of our 2nd grade students received a RIT 
score of 189 or more as measured by the NWEA MAP Assessment. 

At the end of the 16-17 school year, 76 out of 112 of our 2nd grade students received a RIT 
score of 189 or more as measured by the NWEA MAP Assessment. 

 

At the end of the 17-18 school year, ___70__ out of __109____ of our 2nd grade students 
received a RIT score of 189 or more as measured by the NWEA MAP Assessment. 

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

3rd Grade: 

Currently, 63% of our 3rd grade students at the end of the 14-15 school year were able to 
correctly read 100 or more words as measured by the DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency assessment. 

By the end of the 15-16 school year, we want 80% of our 3rd grade students to be able to 
correctly read 100 or more words as measured by the DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency assessment. 

At the end of the 15-16 school year, 69% of our 3rd grade students read 100 or more words as 
measured by the DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency assessment. 

At the end of the 15-16 school year, 80 out of 116 of our 3rd grade students read 100 or more 
words as measured by the DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency assessment. 

By the end of the 16-17 school year, we want 80% of our 3rd grade students to be able to 
correctly read 100 or more words as measured by the DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency assessment. 

At the end of the 16-17 school year, 78 out of 128 of our 3rd grade students read 100 or more 
words as measured by the DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency assessment. We had 61% reach the 
goal of reading 100 or more words as measure by the Oral Reading Fluency assessment. 

 

At the end of the 17-18 school year, ___90__ out of __116__ of our 3rd grade students read 
100 or more words as measured by the DIBELS Oral Reading Fluency assessment. We had 



___77.5__% reach the goal of reading 100 or more words as measure by the Oral Reading 
Fluency assessment. 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

Currently, 48% of our 3rd grade students at the end of the 14-15 school year were able to 
receive a RIT score of 199 or more as measured by the NWEA Map Assessment. 

By the end of the 15-16 school year, we want 80% of our 3rd grade students to receive a RIT 
score of 199 or more as measured by the NWEA Map Assessment. 

By the end of the 16-17 school year, we want 80% of our 3rd grade students to receive a RIT 
score of 199 or more as measured by the NWEA Map Assessment. 

At the end of the 15-16 school year, 67% of our 3rd grade students received a RIT score of 199 
or more as measured by the NWEA MAP Assessment. 

At the end of the 15-16 school year, 78 out of 116 of our 3rd grade students received a RIT 
score of 199 or more as measured by the NWEA MAP Assessment. 

At the end of the 16-17 school year, 81 out of 128 of our 3rd grade students received a RIT 
score of 199 or more as measured by the NWEA MAP Assessment. 

 

At the end of the 17-18 school year, ____83__ out of __116___ of our 3rd grade students 
received a RIT score of 195 or more as measured by the NWEA MAP Assessment. 

 

 



Student Enrollment Count by Month 2018-2019 2019-2020
Class Proj. Class Class Class Class

Budget August Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. March April May June # of Size Sec. # Total Size Total Size
Unofficial Sec. Ratio Oct. 1 Ratio EOY Ratio Gr.

K 114 113 5 22.60 5 0.00 0.00 K
1 105 105 5 21.00 5 0.00 0.00 1
2 119 123 6 20.50 5 0.00 0.00 2
3 112 115 5 23.00 6 0.00 0.00 3
4 118 118 5 23.60 5 0.00 0.00 4
5 131 136 6 22.67 5 0.00 0.00 5
6 128 130 5 26.00 6 0.00 0.00 6
7 118 121 5 24.20 5 0.00 0.00 7
8 115 117 5 23.40 5 0.00 0.00 8
9 122 121 5 24.20 5 0.00 0.00 9
10 124 126 5 25.20 5 0.00 0.00 10
11 109 110 5 22.00 5 0.00 0.00 11
12 112 110 5 22.00 5 0.00 0.00 12
Totals 1527 1545 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 67 67 0 0

AVG 23.11 AVG 0.00
Note: September Column is unofficial.  

The student enrollment by month will begin on October 1st.
Note: Enrollment as of June 1st 2012 ADM = 1,405; Oct. 1st 2011 ADM = 1,427 2018-2019      2018-2019 - Oct 1    2018-2019 EOY

Enrollment as of June 1st 2013 ADM = 1,384  ; Oct. 1st 2012 ADM = 1,407 PW 0 PW 0 0 PW 0 0
Enrollment as of June 1st 2014 ADM = 1,397 ; Oct. 1st 2013 ADM = 1,393 MS 0 MS 0 0 MS 0 0
Enrollment as of June 1st 2015 ADM = 1,402 ; Oct. 1st 2014 ADM = 1,415 HS 0 HS 0 0 HS 0 0
Enrollment as of June 1st 2016 ADM = 1,437 ; Oct. 1st 2015 ADM = 1,436
Enrollment as of June 1st 2017 ADM = 1,497; Oct. 1st 2016 ADM = 1,479
Enrollment as of June 1st 2018 ADM = 1,506; Oct. 1st 2017 ADM = 1,519
Enrollment as of June 1st 2019 ADM =      ; Oct. 1st 2018 ADM = 

Formula Allowance: $6,067 FY 2017; $6,188 FY 2018; $6,312 FY 2019
PRE-KGN 1.250 1 Enrollment Difference Oct 1 = 0
HCP-KGN 1.000 1 (.55 for Half-time) Enrollment Difference EOY = 0
REG-KGN 0.612 1
GRADES 1-3 1.115 1
GRADES 4-6 1.060 1
GRADES 7-12 1.300 1.2



                   CLASS SIZE INFORMATION
             2018-2019

Recommendations
School Board (2012) Federal State NCA

K 19--23 17 - 11.38
1 19-23 17 18 11.38
2 19-23 17 18 11.38
3 19-23 17 18 11.38
4 19-23 17 - 11.38
5 22-25 17 - 11.38
6 22-25 17 - 11.38

Gr 7-8 26-30
Gr 9-12 27-34

Includes Classroom teachers Classroom teachers Classroom teachers Classroom teachers
Spec Ed teachers Art Teachers Art Teachers

Music Teachers Music Teachers
Phy Ed Teachers Phy Ed Teachers

Social Worker Spec Ed teachers
Teacher Aides
Social Worker

Librarian/Media
School Nurse

Principal
Superintendent

NL-S Current Staff
Classroom Teachers Spec Ed Teachers Art,Music.PE,SW Lib,Adm,Nurse,Aides

K 5 1.2 1.38 3.10
1 5 1.2 1.38 3.16
2 6 1.2 1.38 3.16
3 5 1.2 1.38 3.16
4 5 1.2 1.38 3.16
5 6 1.4 1.4 3.75
6 5 1.4 1.4 3.75

NL-S Current Class Size (with recommended inclusions)
School Board Federal State NCA

K(107) 21.40 17.26 - 10.02
1(105) 21.00 16.94 16.46 9.78
2(121) 20.17 16.81 16.40 10.31
3(112) 22.40 18.06 17.55 10.43
4(117) 23.40 18.87 - 10.89
5(131) 21.83 17.70 - 10.44
6(127) 25.40 19.84 - 11.00

pc 03-18-17



Bring Your Own Technology (BYOT) Policy Agreement 

New London-Spicer Student/Parent Agreement for use of a Privately Owned Electronic Device 

The New London-Spicer Schools will allow students to use privately owned electronic devices to access 
the New London-Spicer wireless network in all secondary, middle school and elementary sites. This 
wireless access provided to the devices is designed to enhance the students’ educational experience and 
outcomes.  Connecting to the New London-Spicer Wi-Fi network with personal devices is a privilege, not 
a right, and it is not a requirement for students.  Permission to bring and use privately owned devices is 
contingent upon adherence to New London-Spicer guidelines.  If a privately owned device is used by a 
student to disrupt the educational environment, in the sole opinion of New London-Spicer Schools, that 
student’s privileges may be limited or revoked. 

General Rules 

1. All students may use a privately owned electronic “Internet ready” device on the New London-
Spicer network by completing and submitting the attached BYOT Agreement to his/her 
homeroom teacher and principals office. 

2. The use of the privately owned electronic device is solely limited to support and enhance 
instructional activities currently occurring in the classroom environment. 

3. Recognizing that all such devices may not be appropriate for instructional situations, personal 
electronic devices will be considered for classroom use if they are mobile and have the 
capability of browsing the Internet. These items include, but are not limited to: laptops, 
netbooks, tablets, cell phones, e-readers and hand-held gaming devices. The final determination 
of devices that are appropriate to connect to the New London-Spicer network rests with the 
school. 

4. Students are prohibited from accessing the internet using private 3G or 4G subscriptions 
through their own Internet Service Provider. 

5. Connecting a privately owned electronic device may not be successful if the technical 
specifications for wireless protocol are not met. Devices must use 802.11g or 802.11n Wi-Fi 
connectivity only to access the school’s wireless network. 

6. No privately owned electronic device may be attached to any New London-Spicer network if a 
signed Internet Acceptable Use Policy and BYOT Agreement form are not on file in the New 
London-Spicer student information system. 

7. All information related to the privately owned electronic device(s) that is requested by this form 
will be submitted by the student prior to accessing the network. 

8. No student shall establish a wireless ad-hoc or peer-to-peer network using his/her electronic 
device or any other wireless device while on school grounds. This includes, but is not limited to 



using a privately owned electronic device as a cabled or wireless hotspot. Example: Using a 
personal device as a server so that students can play an online game; e.g. Battlefield Heroes, 
Warflow. 

9. No privately owned electronic device should ever be connected by cable to the New London-
Spicer network. Network access is provided via Wi-Fi / wireless connection only. No one is 
allowed to connect a privately owned electronic device to the network by an Ethernet cable 
plugged into a data jack in the school. Violation of this term will result in disciplinary action and 
revocation of access to the network. 

10. Teacher permission is necessary for student use of a privately owned electronic device during 
classroom instruction or the classroom period. 

11. Voice, video, and image capture applications may only be used with prior written teacher 
permission and for specific instructional purpose(s). 

12. The teacher may request at any time that the privately owned electronic device be turned off 
and put away.  Failure to do so may result in disciplinary action and revocation of access to the 
network.  See Student Discipline Policy #6029: Section V Student Responsibilities and Section VI 
Code of Student Conduct related: Disobedience/Disrespect/Insubordination, Disruptive 
Behavior, and Internet Acceptable Use Policy #7015.   

13. Sound should be muted unless the teacher grants permission for use of sound associated with 
the instructional activities. 

14. The privately owned electronic device owner is the only person allowed to use the device. 

15. No student shall use another student’s school-issued log-on credentials. 

16. No student shall knowingly attempt to gain access to any computer, computer system, 
computer network, information storage media, or peripheral equipment without the consent of 
authorized school personnel. 

17. No division-owned academic or productivity software can be installed on personal devices. 

18. No student shall use any computer or device to illegally collect any electronic data or disrupt 
networking services. Students may not engage in any malicious use, disruption or harm to the 
school network, Internet services, learning environment or any other electronic device owned 
by the school, any school personnel and/or student. 

19. Students may not attempt to use any software, utilities or other means to access Internet sites 
or content blocked by school division internet filters. 

20. Under the provisions of the BYOT program, parents who choose to allow students to use their 
own technology and students who bring personal technology do so knowing that it will diminish 
their expectation of privacy regarding their personal electronic device while at school. The 



school reserves the right to search a privately owned electronic device in accordance with 
applicable laws and policies if there is reasonable suspicion that the student has violated New 
London-Spicer, administrative procedures, school rules, or engaged in other misconduct while 
using the device. 

21.  Devices are brought to school at the students’ and parents’ own risk. In the unlikely event that a 
privately owned device is lost, stolen or damaged, New London-Spicer is not responsible for any 
financial or data loss. 

Consequences of General Use 

Violation of school policies, local, state and/or federal laws while using a personal electronic device on 
the New London-Spicer wireless network will result in appropriate disciplinary and/or legal action as 
specified in the Student Handbook and Conduct Code, School Board policy as well as by local, state 
and/or federal law. 

Privately Owned Electronic Device Security Risks 

Laptops and other portable electronic devices are vulnerable to loss and theft. These devices should be 
engraved or otherwise permanently marked with owner information.  Students and parents who choose 
to allow their children to bring privately owned electronic devices on school property must assume total 
responsibility for these devices and be aware of all risks. If a privately owned electronic device is stolen, 
this must be reported to a building administrator immediately. Per New London-Spicer Schools policy, 
the school will not accept responsibility for loss, damage, theft, damage or non-working personal 
property.  Laptops and all other personal electronic devices that are lost, stolen, or damaged are the 
responsibility of the student and their parents or guardians. The school and school personnel cannot 
attempt to repair, correct, troubleshoot, or be responsible for malfunctioning personal hardware or 
software. 

The school reserves the right to examine the privately owned electronic device and search its contents if 
there is reason to believe that school policies or local, state and/or federal laws have been violated. In 
the event that a student believes that his/her password has been compromised, he/she should 
immediately reset his/her password using a school computer. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 
---Turn the following completed form in to Principals Office/homeroom teacher.-- 

New London-Spicer Student/Parent Policy form for use of a Privately Owned Electronic Device 

Student Name________________________________________ Student ID #_______________________ 

Privately Owned Electronic Device Information 

Brand Name/Model: 
 
Serial Number: 
 
Virus Software Installed if applicable: 
 
 

Privately Owned Electronic Device Information 

Brand Name/Model: 
 
Serial Number: 
 
Virus Software Installed if applicable: 
 

 

Privately Owned Electronic Device Information 

Brand Name/Model: 
 
Serial Number: 
 
Virus Software Installed if applicable: 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Parent and Student Agreement 

I/we have read the New London-Spicer Privately Owned Electronic Device Agreement form concerning 
the use and connection of privately owned electronic devices to the New London-Spicer wireless 
network and understand and agree to the terms and conditions herein. I/we understand that this policy 
form and the privilege to use privately owned electronic devices in school can be revoked at any time. 

I/we understand that assignments and projects may be posted to teacher approved blogs, Google Docs 
and other web 2.0 hosting sites. This may include personally identifiable information that may be 
classified as an educational record under FERPA (Family Education Records and Privacy Act). 

I/we have signed and returned the New London-Spicer Schools Acceptable Use Policy for the student 
indicated below. 

I/we understand that violation of these provisions may result in the confiscation of a personal electronic 
device by the school administration, any other designated school representative, or local law 
enforcement and that legal action may occur according to law. 

I/we understand that we are responsible for compensating the school for any losses, costs or damages 
incurred due to violations of New London-Spicer School Board policies/procedures and school rules by 
the student in conjunction with the use of his/her personal electronic device, including the cost of 
investigating such violations. 

I/we give permission for my student, (please print name) _____________________________________ 
to use a personal electronic device on the wireless network at_________________________________ 
School. 
 
I/we DO NOT give permission for my student, (please print name) ______________________________ 
to use a personal electronic device on the wireless network at _________________________________ 
school. 
 
I understand the above rules and policy for connecting a personal electronic device to 
the wireless network at ______________________________________ School and agree to follow the 
rules outlined. 
 
Parent Signature ___________________________________________________ Date ______________ 
 



 7015 - Page 1 of 10 

7015 
INTERNET ACCEPTABLE USE AND SAFETY POLICY 
 
I. PURPOSE 
 

The purpose of this policy is to set forth policies and guidelines for access to the school 
district computer system and acceptable and safe use of the internet, including electronic 
communications. 

 
II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY 
 

Throughout this policy reference to the school district computer system includes the 
network and internet. 
 
In making decisions regarding student and employee access to the school district 
computer system and the Internet, including electronic communications, the school 
district considers its own stated educational mission, goals, and objectives.  Electronic 
information research skills are now essential to prepare students to become future 
employees and citizens.  Access to the school district computer system and to the internet 
enables students and employees to explore thousands of libraries, databases, bulletin 
boards, and other resources while exchanging messages with people around the world.  
The school district expects that faculty will blend thoughtful use of the school district 
computer system and the Internet throughout the curriculum and will provide guidance 
and instruction to students in their use. 

 
III. LIMITED EDUCATIONAL PURPOSE 
 

The school district is providing students and employees with access to the school district 
computer system, which includes internet access.  The purpose of the system is more 
specific than providing students and employees with general access to the internet.  The 
school district system has a limited educational purpose, which includes use of the system 
for classroom activities, educational research, and professional or career development 
activities.  Users are expected to use internet access through the district system to further 
educational and personal goals consistent with the mission of the school district and 
school policies. Uses which might be acceptable on a user’s private personal account on 
another system may not be acceptable on this limited-purpose network. 

 
IV. USE OF SYSTEM IS A PRIVILEGE 
 

The use of the school district system and access to use of the internet is a privilege, not a 
right.  Depending on the nature and degree of the violation and the number of previous 
violations, unacceptable use of the school district system or the internet may result in one 
or more of the following consequences:  fines; suspension or cancellation of use or access 
privileges; payments for damages and repairs; discipline under other appropriate school 
district policies, including suspension, expulsion, exclusion or termination of 
employment; or civil or criminal liability under other applicable laws. 

 
V. UNACCEPTABLE USES 
 

A. The following uses of the school district system and internet resources or accounts 



 7015 - Page 2 of 10 

are considered unacceptable: 
 

1. Users will not use the school district system to access, review, upload, 
download, store, print, post, receive, transmit or distribute: 

 
a. pornographic, obscene or sexually explicit material or other visual 

depictions that are harmful to minors; 
 

b. obscene, abusive, profane, lewd, vulgar, rude, inflammatory, 
threatening, disrespectful, or sexually explicit language; 

 
c. materials that use language or images that are inappropriate in the 

education setting or disruptive to the educational process; 
 

d. information or materials that could cause damage or danger of 
disruption to the educational process; 

 
e. materials that use language or images that advocate violence or 

discrimination toward other people (hate literature) or that may 
constitute harassment or discrimination. 

 
2. Users will not use the school district system to knowingly or recklessly 

post, transmit or distribute false or defamatory information about a person 
or organization, or to harass another person, or to engage in personal 
attacks, including prejudicial or discriminatory attacks. 

 
3. Users will not use the school district system to engage in any illegal act or 

violate any local, state or federal statute or law. 
 

4. Users will not use the school district system to vandalize, damage or 
disable the property of another person or organization, will not make 
deliberate attempts to degrade, damage or disrupt equipment, software or 
system performance by spreading computer viruses or by any other means, 
will not tamper with, modify or change the school district system 
software, hardware or wiring or take any action to violate the school 
district’s security  system, and will not use the school district system in 
such a way as to disrupt the use of the system by other users. 

 
5. Users will not use the school district system to gain unauthorized access to 

information resources or to access another person’s materials, information 
or files without the implied or direct permission of that person. 

 
6. Users will not use the school district system to post private information 

about another person, personal contact information about themselves or 
other persons, or other personally identifiable information, including, but 
not limited to, addresses, telephone numbers, school addresses, work 
addresses, identification numbers, account numbers, access codes or 
passwords, labeled photographs or other information that would make the 
individual’s identity easily traceable, and will not repost a message that 
was sent to the user privately without permission of the person who sent 



 7015 - Page 3 of 10 

the message. 
 

a. This paragraph does not prohibit the posting of employee contact 
information on school district webpages or communications 
between employees and other individuals when such 
communications are made for education-related purposes (i.e., 
communications with parents or other staff members related to 
students). 

 
b. Employees creating or posting school-related webpages may 

include personal contact information about themselves on a 
webpage. However, employees may not post personal contact 
information or other personally identifiable information about 
students unless: 

 
(1) such information is classified by the school district as 

directory information, and verification is made that the 
school district has not received notice from a parent/guardian 
or eligible student that such information is not to be 
designated as directory information in accordance with 
Policy 6065 Rights, Protection, and Privacy of Student 
Records; or 

 
(2) such information is not classified by the school district as 

directory information but written consent for release of the 
information to be posted has been obtained from a 
parent/guardian or eligible student in accordance with 
Policy 6065 Rights, Protection, and Privacy of Student 
Records. 

 
 In addition, prior to posting any personal contact or 

personally identifiable information on a school-related 
webpage, employees shall obtain written approval of the 
content of the postings from the building administrator. 

 
c. These prohibitions specifically prohibit a user from utilizing the 

school district system to post personal information about a user or 
another individual on social networks, including, but not limited to, 
social networks such as “Mashable,” “Marco Polo,” “Instagram,” 
“Facebook,” and “Snapchat.” 

 
7. Users must keep all account information and passwords on file with the 

designated school district official.  Users will not attempt to gain 
unauthorized access to the school district system or any other system 
through the school district system, attempt to log in through another 
person’s account, or use computer accounts, access codes or network 
identification other than those assigned to the user.  Messages and records 
on the school district system may not be encrypted without the permission 
of appropriate school authorities. 

 



 7015 - Page 4 of 10 

8. Users will not use the school district system to violate copyright laws or 
usage licensing agreements, or otherwise to use another person’s property 
without the person’s prior approval or proper citation, including the 
downloading, installing or exchanging of pirated software or copying 
software to or from any school computer, and will not plagiarize works 
they find on the internet. 

 
9. Users will not use the school district system for conducting business, for 

unauthorized commercial purposes or for financial gain unrelated to the 
mission of the school district. Users will not use the school district system 
to offer or provide goods or services or for product advertisement.  Users 
will not use the school district system to purchase goods or services for 
personal use. 

 
10. Users will not use the school district system to attempt to solicit 

encounters and/or relationships with other individuals for illicit or other 
non school related purposes. 

 
11. Users will not use the school district system to engage in bullying or 

cyberbullying in violation of the school district’s Bullying Prohibition 
Policy #6028.  This prohibition includes using any technology or other 
electronic communication off school premises to the extent that the 
student learning or the school environment is substantially and materially 
disrupted.   

 
12. Users will not misuse technology through engaging in activities which 

include, but are not limited to teasing; intimidating; defaming; and 
threatening or terrorizing by sending or posting e-mail messages, instant 
messages, text messages, digital pictures or images, or web site postings, 
including blogs, which also may constitute an act of bullying regardless of 
whether such acts are committed on or off school district property and/or 
with or without the use of school district resources. 

 
B. A student or employee engaging in the foregoing unacceptable uses of the internet 

when off school district premises also may be in violation of this policy as well as 
other school district policies.  Examples of such violations are, but are not limited 
to, situations where the school district system is compromised or if a school 
district employee or student is negatively impacted.  If the school district receives 
a report of an unacceptable use originating from a non-school computer or 
resource, the school district may investigate such reports to the best of its ability.  
Students or employees may be subject to disciplinary action for such conduct, 
including, but not limited to, suspension or cancellation of the use or access to the 
school district computer system and the internet and discipline under other 
appropriate school district policies, including suspension, expulsion, exclusion, or 
termination of employment. 

 
C. If a user inadvertently accesses unacceptable materials or an unacceptable internet 

site, the user shall immediately disclose the inadvertent access to an appropriate 
school district official.  In the case of a school district employee, the immediate 
disclosure shall be to the employee’s immediate supervisor and/or the building 



 7015 - Page 5 of 10 

administrator.  This disclosure may serve as a defense against an allegation that 
the user has intentionally violated this policy.  In certain rare instances, a user also 
may access otherwise unacceptable materials if necessary to complete an 
assignment and if done with the prior approval of and with appropriate guidance 
from the appropriate teacher or, in the case of a school district employee, the 
building administrator. 

 
VI. FILTER 
 

A. With respect to any of its computers with internet access, the school district will 
monitor the online activities of minors and employ technology protection 
measures during any use of such computers by minors and adults.  The 
technology protection measures utilized will block or filter internet access to any 
phraseology or visual depictions that are: 

 
1. Obscene;  

 
2. Child pornography; or 

 
3. Harmful to minors. 

 
B. The term “harmful to minors” means any picture, image, graphic image file, other 

visual depiction or phraseology that: 
  

1. Taken as a whole and with respect to minors, appeals to a prurient interest 
in nudity, sex, or excretion; or 

 
2. Depicts, describes, or represents, in a patently offensive way with respect 

to what is suitable for minors, an actual or simulated sexual act or sexual 
contact, actual or simulated normal or perverted sexual acts, or a lewd 
exhibition of the genitals; or 

 
3. Taken as a whole, lacks serious literary, artistic, political, or scientific 

value as to minors. 
 

C. An administrator, supervisor or other person authorized by the superintendent may 
disable the technology protection measure, during use by an adult, to enable access 
for bona fide research or other lawful purposes. 
 

D. Software filtering technology shall be narrowly tailored and shall not discriminate 
based on viewpoint. 

 
E. The school district will educate students about appropriate online behavior, including 

interacting with other individuals on social networking websites and in chat rooms 
and cyberbullying awareness and response.   

 
VII. CONSISTENCY WITH OTHER SCHOOL POLICIES 
 

Use of the school district computer system and use of the internet shall be consistent with 
school district policies and the mission of the school district. 



 7015 - Page 6 of 10 

 
VIII. LIMITED EXPECTATION OF PRIVACY 
 

A. By authorizing use of the school district system, the school district does not 
relinquish control over materials on the system or contained in files on the system.  
Users should expect only limited privacy in the contents of personal files on the 
school district system. 

 
B. Routine maintenance and monitoring of the school district system may lead to a 

discovery that a user has violated this policy, another school district policy, or the 
law. 

 
C. An individual investigation or search will be conducted if school authorities have 

a reasonable suspicion that the search will uncover a violation of law or school 
district policy. 

 
D. Parents have the right at any time to investigate or review the contents of their 

child’s files and e-mail files.  Parents have the right to request the termination of 
their child’s individual account at any time. 

 
E. School district employees should be aware that the school district retains the right 

at any time to investigate or review the contents of their files and e-mail files.  In 
addition, school district employees should be aware that data and other materials 
in files maintained on the school district system may be subject to review, 
disclosure or discovery under Minn. Stat. Ch. 13 (the Minnesota Government 
Data Practices Act). 

 
F. The school district will cooperate fully with local, state and federal authorities in 

any investigation concerning or related to any illegal activities or activities not in 
compliance with school district policies conducted through the school district 
system. 

 
IX. INTERNET USE AGREEMENT 
 

A. The proper use of the internet, and the educational value to be gained from proper 
internet use, is the joint responsibility of students, parents and employees of the 
school district. 

 
B. This policy requires the permission of, and supervision by, the school’s 

designated professional staff before a student may use a school account or 
resource to access the internet. 

 
C. The Internet Use Agreement form for students must be read and signed by the 

user, their parent or guardian, and the supervising teacher.  The Internet Use 
Agreement form for employees must be signed by the employee.  The form must 
then be filed at the school office.  As supervising teachers change, the agreement 
signed by the new teacher shall be attached to the original agreement. 

 
X. LIMITATION ON SCHOOL DISTRICT LIABILITY 
 



 7015 - Page 7 of 10 

Use of the school district system is at the user’s own risk.  The system is provided on an 
“as is, as available” basis.  The school district will not be responsible for any damage 
users may suffer, including, but not limited to, loss, damage or unavailability of data 
stored on school district diskettes, tapes, hard drives or servers, or for delays or changes 
in or interruptions of service or misdeliveries or nondeliveries of information or 
materials, regardless of the cause. The school district is not responsible for the accuracy 
or quality of any advice or information obtained through or stored on the school district 
system.  The school district will not be responsible for financial obligations arising 
through unauthorized use of the school district system or the internet. 

 
XI. USER NOTIFICATION 
 

A. All users shall be notified of the school district policies relating to internet use. 
 

B. This notification shall include the following: 
 

1. Notification that internet use is subject to compliance with school district 
policies. 

 
2. Disclaimers limiting the school district’s liability relative to: 

 
a. Information stored on school district diskettes, flash drives, hard 

drives or servers. 
 

b. Information retrieved through school district computers, networks 
or online resources. 

 
c. Personal property used to access school district computers, 

networks or online resources. 
 

d. Unauthorized financial obligations resulting from use of school 
district resources/accounts to access the internet. 

 
3. A description of the privacy rights and limitations of school 

sponsored/managed internet accounts. 
 

4. Notification that, even though the school district may use technical means 
to limit student internet access, these limits do not provide a foolproof 
means for enforcing the provisions of this acceptable use policy. 

 
5. Notification that goods and services can be purchased over the internet 

that could potentially result in unwanted financial obligations and that any 
financial obligation incurred by a student through the internet is the sole 
responsibility of the student and/or the student’s parents. 

 
6. Notification that the collection, creation, reception, maintenance and 

dissemination of data via the internet, including electronic 
communications, is governed by Policy 5007 Public and Private Personnel 
Data, and Policy 6065 Rights, Protection and Privacy of Student Records. 

 



 7015 - Page 8 of 10 

7. Notification that, should the user violate the school district’s acceptable 
use policy, the user’s access privileges may be revoked, school 
disciplinary action may be taken and/or appropriate legal action may be 
taken. 

 
8. Notification that all provisions of the acceptable use policy are subordinate 

to local, state and federal laws. 
 
XII. PARENTS’ RESPONSIBILITY; NOTIFICATION OF STUDENT INTERNET USE 
 

A. Parents are responsible for monitoring their student’s use of the school district 
system and of the internet if the student is accessing the school district system 
from home or a remote location. 

 
B. Parents will be notified that their students will be using school district 

resources/accounts to access the internet and that the school district will provide 
parents the option to request alternative activities not requiring internet access.  
This notification should include: 

 
1. A copy of the user notification form provided to the student user. 

 
2. A description of parent/guardian responsibilities. 

 
3. A notification that the parents have the option to request alternative 

educational activities not requiring internet access and the material to 
exercise this option. 

 
4. A statement that the Internet Use Agreement must be signed by the user, 

the parent or guardian, and the supervising teacher prior to use by the 
student. 

 
5. A statement that the school district’s Internet Acceptable Use and Safety 

Policy is available for parental review.  This policy will be posted on the 
school webpage.   

 
XIII. IMPLEMENTATION; POLICY REVIEW 
 

A. The school district administration may develop appropriate user notification 
forms, guidelines and procedures necessary to implement this policy for 
submission to the school board for approval.  Upon approval by the school board, 
such guidelines, forms and procedures shall be an addendum to this policy. 

 
B. The administration shall revise the user notifications, including student and parent 

notifications, if necessary, to reflect the adoption of these guidelines and 
procedures. 

 
C. The school district internet policies and procedures are available for review by all 

parents, guardians, staff and members of the community. 
 

D. Because of the rapid changes in the development of the internet, the school board 



 7015 - Page 9 of 10 

shall conduct an annual review of this policy. 
 
 
Legal References: 17 U.S.C. § 101 et seq. (Copyrights) 

15 U.S.C. § 6501 et seq. (Children’s Online Privacy Protection Act)  
20 U.S.C. § 6751 et seq. (Enhancing Education through Technology Act 
of 2001) 
47 U.S.C. § 254 (Children’s Internet Protection Act of 2000 (CIPA) 
47 C.F.R. § 54.520 (FCC rules implementing CIPA) 
Minn. Stat. § 121A.031 (School Student Bullying Policy) 
Minn. Stat. § 125B.15 (Internet Access for Students) 
Minn. Stat. § 125B.26 (Telecommunications/Internet Access Equity Act) 
Tinker v. Des Moines Indep. Cmty. Sch. Dist., 393 U.S. 503, 89 S.Ct. 733, 
21 L.Ed.2d 731 (1969) 
United States v. American Library Association, 539 U.S. 194, 123 S.Ct. 
2297, 56 L.Ed.2d 221 (2003) 
Doninger v. Niehoff, 527 F.3d 41 (2nd Cir. 2008) 
R.S. v. Minnewaska Area Sch. Dist. No. 2149, No. 12-588, 2012 WL 
3870868 (D. Minn. 2012) 
Tatro v. Univ. of Minnesota, 800 N.W.2d 811 (Minn. App. 2011) 
S.J.W. v. Lee’s Summit R-7 Sch. Dist., 696 F.3d 771 (8th Cir. 2012) 
Kowalski v. Berkeley County Sch., 652 F.3d 656 (4th Cir. 2011) 
Layshock v. Hermitage Sch. Dist., 412 F.Supp. 2d 502 (2006) 
Layshock v. Hermitage Sch. Dist., 650 F.3d 205 (3rd Cir. 2011) 
Parents, Families and Friends of Lesbians and Gays, Inc. v. Camdenton 
R-III Sch. Dist., 853 F.Supp.2d 888 (W.D. Mo. 2012) 
M.T. v. Cent. York Sch. Dist., 937 A.2d 538 (Pa. Commw. Ct. 2007) 
J.S. v. Bethlehem Area Sch. Dist., 807 A.2d 847 (Pa. 2002) 
 

 
Cross References: Policy 5007 (Public and Private Personnel Data) 
   Policy 6028 (Bullying Prohibition Policy) 

Policy 6029 (Student Discipline) 
Policy 6065 (Rights, Protection and Privacy of Student Records) 
Policy 6075 (Interviews of Students by Outside Agencies) 
Policy 6069 (Student Disability Nondiscrimination) 
Policy 6068 (Student Sex Nondiscrimination) 
Policy 8056 (Distribution of Materials on School District Property by 
Nonschool Persons) 
Policy 7025 (Curriculum Development)  
Policy 7030 (Instructional Curriculum) 
Policy 5047 (Crisis Management Policy) 
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 524 (Internet Acceptable Use and Safety 
Policy)  
 

Adopted:  11/25/96 
Revised:  05/1998 
Revised:  07/1998 

Revised:  09/12/05 
Revised:  05/12/08 

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Line spacing:  single

Formatted: Underline, Font color: Red

Formatted: Line spacing:  single



 7015 - Page 10 of 10 

Revised:  04/09/12 
Revised:  04/11/16 
Revised:  09/25/17 
Revised:  08/??/18 



 7015 - Page 11 of 10 

 New London-Spicer Independent School District #345 Internet Use Agreement 
 & 
 Parent Permission Form 
 
Student:  (Will apply to everyone who will have access to the internet) 
 
  I have read and do understand and agree to abide by the New London-Spicer School 
District policies related to safety and acceptable use of the school district computer system, 
network, and the internet.  I further understand that any violation of the regulations stated in the 
policy is unethical and may constitute a criminal offense.  Should I commit any violation, my 
access privileges may be revoked, school disciplinary action may be taken, and/or appropriate 
legal action may be pursued. 
 
Student Name (please 
print):________________________________________________________   
 
Date: _______/_______/_______ 
 
Student Signature:  
_______________________________________________________________  
 
 
Parent or Guardian:  (Please choose one) 
 
________  As the parent or guardian of this student, I have read and agree to comply with the 
school district policies related to safety and acceptable use of the school district computer 
system, network, and the internet.  I understand that this access is designed for educational 
purposes.  New London-Spicer Community Schools have taken precautions to prevent access to 
materials inappropriate for students.   I recognize, however, that it is impossible for New 
London-Spicer Community Schools to prevent access to all materials I may feel are 
inappropriate.  I agree I will not hold the school district or its employees or agents responsible 
for materials my child might acquired on the network or financial obligations which may be 
incurred through the use of the school district’s iInternet access.  I agree to release and hold 
harmless the school district for any claimed damages from such access and to indemnify the 
district from any claims which may be brought against it as a result of my child’s use of the 
district’s internet access.  Further, I accept full responsibility for supervision if and when my 
child’s use is not in a school setting.  I hereby give permission to issue an account user ID for my 
child and certify that the information contained on this form is correct. 
 
________  I do not want my child to have access to the internet through New London-Spicer 
Community Schools. 
 
Parent or Guardian Name (please print): ___________________________________________ 
 
Date: _________/_________/__________ 
 
Parent or Guardian Signature: ____________________________________________________ 
 
 
 



 7015 - Page 12 of 10 

SUPERVISING TEACHER 
 
(Must be signed if applicant is a student) 
I have read the school district policies relating to safety and acceptable use of the school district 
computer system and the Internet and agree to promote these policies with the student.  Because 
the student may use the Internet on the school district computer system for individual work or in 
the context of another class, I cannot be held responsible for the student’s use of the Internet on 
network.  As the supervising teacher I do agree to instruct the student on acceptable use of the 
Internet and network and proper network etiquette. 
 
Teacher’s Name (please print):          
 
Teacher’s Signature:            
 
 
 
 
INTERNET USE AGREEMENT - EMPLOYEE 
 
 
SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYEE 
 
I have read and do understand the school district policies relating to safety and acceptable use of 
the school district computer system and the Internet and agree to abide by them.  I further 
understand that should I commit any violation, my access privileges may be revoked, school 
disciplinary action may be taken, and/or appropriate legal action may be taken. 
 
User’s Full Name (please print):          
 
User Signature:            
 
Date:              
 



 
Minnesota School Boards Association 

One-Year Follow-Up to Strategic Plan 

 

Name of School District:  New London-Spicer Public Schools 

Follow-Up Questions: 

1.  What has been achieved to date? 
 Superintendent performance goals based on Strategic Plan 
 Board meeting and agenda set on strategic plan focus areas – Annual school board meeting 

calendar based on objectives in strategic plan. 
 PLC meetings 
 Established 2 – 2 hour late starts in the calendar to quarterly meetings in addition to 

inservice days. 
 Sharing successful practices curriculum area meetings. 
 Meeting World’s Best Workforce Goals. 
 Identified technology infrastructure needs.  
 Revised Technology plan that address infrastructure needs, staff development (training), 

and sustainability.   
 Developed a five-year financial planning model. 
 Implemented exit interviews for departing and retiring staff. 
 Succession planning. 
 Conducted communication audit – including plans for the use of messenger, identifying 

intended audience, communication priority levels.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2.  What goals and objectives are you currently working on? 
 Currently working on finalizing our updated technology plan that includes detailed action 

plans for each goal area. 
 Labor Committee has started meeting with ESP Union and Principals Union – staffing 
 Adjustments to calendar to add an additional late start for scope and sequence alignment 
 PLT’s met their SMART Goals – all 20 teams 
 Approved the Q Comp plan updates to incorporate Teacher Technology Trainers as a career 

ladder position 
 

3. What goals and objectives need to be modified in order to move 
forward over the next 1-3 years? 

 1:1 technology delayed until 2019-20.   
 Adjust 5.2 “By the start of the 2019-2020 school year.” 

 

4. Are there any objectives that should be added due to changes 
that have occurred over the past year? 

 

 

 

 

5. What questions do you have for MSBA? 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 



New London-Spicer 
Public Schools

Strategic Plan
2017 - 2022

BELIEF STATEMENTS
The New London-Spicer Public Schools believe: 

■ Students do best when parents, district leadership, staff, and the community collaborate.  
■ Strong schools rely on and build a strong community.
■ In an open and inclusive learning environment that fosters diversity and acceptance of all students,

and in all members of our larger local, national, and international community. 
■ All people are valued and work harder when they feel valued.
■ That our curriculum, instruction, and assessment should challenge students at all levels.
■ All students deserve educational opportunities to meet their individual potential.
■ In fostering lifelong learners and leaders.
■ In a safe supportive, and respectful environment.
■ All students — individually and collectively — have a voice and can make a contribution.
■ In being committed to every student’s emotional, social, and academic success and well-being.

To Inspire Every Student Every Day

VISION STATEMENT

MISSION  STATEMENT
The mission of the New London-Spicer Public Schools is to:

■ Educate and enrich all students to achieve their full potential and succeed in a changing world.



FOCUS  
AREA GOALS OBJECTIVES

1. Maximize the 
achievement of all 
students through effective 
instruction, challenging and 
engaging curriculum, and 
aligned assessments.

2. Develop and implement 
sustainable and well-
defined support systems in 
order to achieve the goals of 
the World’s Best Workforce.

1.1 Beginning in 2017-2018, provide time for educators to collaborate 
weekly through PLCs to share and identify best practice strategies.
1.2 Starting in 2017-2018, implement a plan for educators to 
communicate across grade levels and disciplines to share successful 
practices for individual students.
1.3 By the start of the 2017-2018 school year, create and implement a 
system for quarterly meetings for educators to monitor and modify 
scope and sequence alignment for each discipline.

2.1 Annually meet the goals of the World’s Best Workforce set by the 
school district.
2.2 By 2020, close the achievement gap by 50 percent in MCA reading 
and mathematics proficiency when comparing FRP and non-FRP 
student groups.

ST
U

D
EN

T 
AC

H
IE

VE
M

EN
T 

 
& 

ST
U

D
EN

T 
SU

PP
O

RT

To Inspire Every Student Every Day

3. Continue to expand 
technology infrastructure 
to support changing 
instructional demands.

4. Train students to use 
technology and software to 
be career and life ready.

3.1 By March, 2018, analyze and identify technology infrastructure 
needs and implement a 3-5 year procurement plan to meet needs.
3.2 By the end of the 2017-2018 school year, investigate the possibility 
of a 1:1 technology plan for students, and make recommendations for 
the feasibility of implementing such an initiative.
3.3 By the 2018-2019 school year, begin implementation of a phased-
in 1:1 technology plan.
3.4 By 2019-2020, adopt a nationally accepted model for assessing the 
effective use of technology in the classroom.

4.1 By 2019, work with local businesses and national organizations to 
identify key technology skills that graduates should possess.
4.2 During the 2019-2020 school year, implement an explicit program 
focused on educating teachers and staff in the effective use of 
technology in the teaching and learning process.
4.3 During the 2020-2021 school year, implement training to 
accomplish meeting the goal of having students graduate with 
appropriate technology skills.

TE
CH

N
O

LO
G

Y

5. Establish a strong 
financial foundation 
to ensure facilities, 
infrastructure, and staff 
optimize student learning.

5.1 By the end of the 2017-2018 school year, create and implement  
a five-year financial plan that will establish a projected fund balance  
of 5 percent to 7 percent by the end of the 2021-2022 school year.
5.2 By the start of the 2018-2019 school year, create and execute a 
five-year balanced infrastructure plan to have upgraded facilities and 
equipment.
5.3 On a biannual basis, sustain a competitive salary and benefit 
structure to attract and retain quality staff.

FA
CI

LI
TI

ES
  

& 
FI

NA
N

CE



FOCUS  
AREA GOALS OBJECTIVES

6. Recruit, develop, and 
retain quality staff in all 
positions in the school 
district.

7. Produce graduates who 
learn, work, and contribute 
throughout the community. 

6.1 By March 2018, implement exit interviews for departing and 
retiring staff prior to the last employment day. Use data from the 
interviews to improve employment conditions for staff.
6.2 By the end of the 2018-2019 school year, review staff recruitment 
practices and develop and implement a comprehensive plan to attract 
and recruit more qualified candidates for all open positions within the 
school district.
6.3 By the end of the 2019-2020 school year, review systems to gather 
feedback on the effective performance of all staff and make changes in 
the systems to better identify effective performance.

7.1 During the 2019-2020 school year, create connections with local 
businesses and organizations to increase student opportunities for 
work readiness and learning.
7.2 By the end of the 2019-2020 school year, develop and implement a 
comprehensive plan to promote opportunities at New London-Spicer 
(employment, volunteer, coaching, community) to New London-
Spicer graduates via the website, social media, newsletter, etc.

W
O

RK
FO

RC
E

8. Increase timely, 
relevant, and accurate 
communication that 
engages students, parents, 
and community members 
as partners in education.

8.1 During the 2017-2018 school year, audit current communication 
methods and identify and implement options for improving effective 
communication between students, staff, and parents.
8.2 During the 2018-2020 school years, develop a plan to use multiple 
communication methods to ensure community awareness and 
engagement.
8.3 During the 2020-2021 school year, implement the multiple 
communication plan.

CO
M

M
U

N
IC

AT
IO

N
\M

AR
KE

TI
N

G
 

& 
ST

AK
EH

O
LD

ER
 E

N
G

AG
EM

EN
T

9. Maximize academic 
achievement in a 
personalized learning 
environment resulting in all 
students graduating career, 
college, and life ready.

9.1 By the end of the 2018-2019 school year, define the “Profile of a 
New London-Spicer Graduate.”
9.2 By the start of the 2019-2020 school year, develop and implement 
a three-year plan to ensure that the educational program, technology, 
furniture and equipment, and space of the school district support 
meeting the “Profile of a New London-Spicer Graduate” for all 
students.
9.3 By the start of the 2021-2022 school year, identify, implement, and 
support a personalized learning plan for all students.

AC
AD

EM
IC

 P
RO

G
RA

M



Independent School District No. 0345

PERFORMING ARTS CENTER
NEW LONDON-SPICER SCHOOL DISTRICT

Naomi Johnson

David Kilpatrick

Cherrish HollandDan DeGeest

ADMINISTRATION

Renee Nolting

Holli Cogelow Ruter

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER
Winkelman Building Company

Robert Moller, Chair

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Paul Carlson, Superintendent

Kevin Acquard, High School Principal

Trish Perry, Middle School Principal

DeVetter Design Group

ARCHITECT

RAISED

24" X 16"

RECESSED

2018



New London-Spicer Schools  
ISD No. 0345 

 
Performing Arts Center’s Theatrical Stage 

 
 
 
 
 

  
  
  

Dedicated in Honor and Recognition of  

Jerry Tedrow 
Speech, Drama, and German Instructor from 1959-2013 

 



NOTICE OF GENERAL ELECTION 
 

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 0345 
(NEW LONDON-SPICER SCHOOLS) 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the general election has been called and will be held in and for 
Independent School District No. 0345, (New London-Spicer Schools), State of Minnesota, on Tuesday, 
the 6th day of November, 2018, for the purpose of electing (four) school board members for four year 
terms.  The ballot shall provide as follows: 
  

Instructions to Voters: 
 

To vote, completely fill in the oval(s) next to your choice(s) like this:               . 
   

School Board Member 
Vote for Up to Four  

 
  Jeff Vetsch 
 
  Cherrish Holland 
 
  Del Brauwer 
 
  Mark Peterson 
   
  Candidate W 
  _____________ 
  Write-in if any 
  _____________ 
  write-in, if any 
  _____________ 
  write-in, if any 
  _____________ 
  write-in, if any 
 
 The combined polling places for this election and the precincts served by those polling places will be 
as follows:  [SPECIFY COMBINED POLLING PLACES AND PRECINCTS SERVED BY THOSE 
POLLING PLACES] Note: This will be adjusted for elections held in conjunction with the state general 
election. 
 
 Any eligible voter residing in the school district may vote at said election at the polling place 
designated above for the precinct in which he or she resides.  The polls for said election will open at 7:00 
o'clock a.m. and will close at 8:00 o'clock p.m. on the date of said election. 
 
 A voter must be registered to vote to be eligible to vote in this election.  An unregistered individual 
may register to vote at the polling place on Election Day. 
      
Dated:   August 15, 2018             BY ORDER OF THE SCHOOL BOARD 
       
 
      /s/   
      School District Clerk 































Version Date:08/08/2018
High School

2018 - 2019 Extracurricular Assignments Next Negotiation Year: 2019

ACTIVITY COACH/ADVISOR ACTIVITY COACH/ADVISOR
High School Athletic Director John Vraa

Middle School Activities Director Peg Peterson Annual Cammie Holmquist
School Newspaper Casey Alsaker
Vocal Naomi Powers-Baker

Football, Head Daniel Essler Instrumental Band Nicholas Mason 
Football, Asst Chad Gustafson Student Council Sara Schultz
Football, Asst Jeffery Boonstra NHS Jenny Marxhausen
Football, Asst Jeff Gabrielson FFA Tracy Tebben
Football, Grade 9 Paul Beuning Jeffrey Gabrielson 

New Football, Grade 9 Joey Dreier Senior Class Cammie Holmquist
Peer Helpers

Volleyball, Head Erin Schoumaker Agriculture Structures Jeffrey Gabrielson 
Volleyball, Asst Missy Leuthold Cateye Productions Aric Harrier

New Volleyball, Asst Stacy Brisendine Robotics Aric Harrier
Girls Tennis, Head Beth Pederson
Girls Tennis, Asst Rick Swenson Letterwomen Roxanne Schmiesing

New Cheerleaders, Fall Malorie Van Steenwyk Angela Olson
New Cheerleaders Fall, Assistant Jenna Slagter Letterman Daniel Essler
New Cheerleaders Fall, Assistant Arica Clancy Chad Gustafson

Cross Country, Head Mark  Thompson

Three-Act Play, Fall Paula Prill Instrumental Band Nicholas Mason
Student Council
Art Club Helen Baldwin

Football, Grade 8 Jeremiah Dahl Yearbook Kathyrn Buyck
Football, Grade 8 Ass't Mike Lagergren Elem Yearbook Cammie Holmquist
Football, Grade 7 Michael Dreier
Football, Gr 7 Asst Troy Johnson

Volleyball, Grade 8 Gina Macik
Volleyball, Grade 7 Shannon Grothem

Hold Girls Tennis, Jr High Trish Hanson

Cross Country, Jr High Matthew Bisek

High School Academic All Year -Schedule C

Middle School Fall Sports Season-Schedule Cll

Middle School Academic All Year -Schedule Cll

High School Fall Sports Season-Schedule C



Version Date:08/08/2018
High School

2018 - 2019 Extracurricular Assignments Next Negotiation Year: 2019

Boys Basketball, Head Chad Schmiesing Track, Head Daniel Essler
Boys Basketball, Asst Skip Wright Track, Asst Mark  Thompson
Boys Basketball, Asst-Gr 9 David Cors Track, Asst Chad Powers
Boys Basketball, JV Jonah Dahlman
Wrestling, Head Matthew Bisek Golf, Head Boys Jeffery Boonstra
Wrestling, Asst Troy Vagle Golf, Head Girls Nick Richards

Girls Basketball, Head Michael Dreier Golf, Ass't Aric Harrier
New Girls Basketball, Asst Joey Dreier Trap Shooting Dean Anfinson

Girls Basketball, Asst-Gr 9 Margaret  Essler Pat Laib
Gymnastics, Head  Cindy Jacobson Troy Haverly
Gymnastics, Asst Minda Henjum

Hold Chad Powers Baseball, Head Mike Thompson
Hold Haley Stahl Baseball, JV Kyle Lieser
Hold Kara Jacobson Baseball, Grade 9 Eric Terres

Cheerleaders Winter Boys Tennis, Head Chad Schmiesing
Hold Cheerleaders Winter Assistant
Hold Cheerleaders Winter Assistant Softball, Head Melissa Bergeson

Danceline Jaimee Scoblic Softball, Asst Bruce Hixon
Danceline Assistant Softball, Asst Cindy Jacobson
Danceline, JV Megan Field

Three-Act Play, Spring Paula Prill
One-Act Play Contest Paula Prill Prom Sara Schultz
Knowledge Bowl Kevin Raatz

Hold Declamation, Head Coach Kendra Ward

Declamtion, Assistant Coach Baseball, Grade 8 Jeremiah Dahl
Declamtion, Assistant Coach Baseball, Grade 7 Gregg Teisinger

Boys Tennis, Jr High Dave Cors

Boys Basketball, Grade 8 Nick Richards Softball, Grade 8 Joey Dreier
Boys Basketball, Grade 8 Ass't Eric Terres Softball, Grade 7 Mike Dreier
Boys Basketball, Grade 7 Gregg Teisinger
Boys Basketball, Grade 7 Ass't Bruce Hixon Track, Jr High Margaret Essler
Wrestling, Jr High Troy Johnson Paul Beuning
Girls Basketball, Grade 7/8 Bruce Hixon Golf, Jr High Erin Schoumaker

Knowledge Bowl Katie Buyck
Science Club Rachel Mitchell
Science Club Kathyrn Buyck
Math Masters(Gr 6) Diane Holmquist
Math Masters(Gr 5) Nick Richards

High School Winter Sports Season-Schedule C High School Spring Sports Season-Schedule C

  *Thompson and Powers =  G Head (5) +E  Asst (5) = 

Middle School Winter Sports Season-Schedule Cll

Middle School Spring Sports Season-Schedule Cll

   *Boonstra and Richards = G Head (5) & E Asst (5) = 



Version Date:08/08/2018
High School

2018 - 2019 Extracurricular Assignments Next Negotiation Year: 2019


	Bd Agenda 081318
	Bd Agenda 081318
	Mission-Goals Statement

	Item 4.1 Proud Of August 2018
	The New London-Spicer School District is Proud of:

	Item 7.1a Revised Timeline for Bond Election 2019
	Item 7.1b Upcoming Meetings Updated for Start of School
	Theater Productions
	Fall Musical – “Wizard of Oz” – PAC – Thursday – Sunday, November 15th-18th – 7:00 p.m. – Sunday at 2:00 p.m.
	Other Important Events

	Item 7.1c Safe Schools Grant Funding SFY 19 Aug 8 2018
	Item 7.1d Board Report PW - August 2018
	Item 7e Board Report August 13 2018 MF
	Item 7f Educational Acronyms NLS
	Item 7g Board Report Aug. 2018 MS
	Item 10.2 Sale Resolution-client
	Item 10.3 Energy Usage Study MOU
	Item 10.4 ReauthorizationBoardApprovedReferendumAuthority (1)
	Item 10.5 18-08-06 Task Order No 4
	Item 11.1 K-3 Literacy Plan Goals Read Well By Third Grade Results 2017-2018 School Year
	Item 11.2a Enrollment by Month19
	Item 11.2b ClassSzRed-F19
	Item 12.1 BYOT Agreement
	Item 12.2 7015 Internet Acceptable Use and Safety
	INTERNET ACCEPTABLE USE AND SAFETY POLICY

	Item 13.1 Strategic Plan One-Year Follow-up
	Item 13.1b NewLondonSpicerStrategicPlan
	Item 13.2a NLS - DEDICATION  PLAQUE
	Sheets
	000_G - MEMORIAL PLAQUE


	Item 13.2b Jerry Tedrow Dedication
	Item 13.3 NOTICE OF GENERAL ELECTION
	Item 13.4 Vision 2040
	Item 14.2 FY19 Extra Curricular Contracts
	070918 min

